Oswego County BOCES
Board of Education
W450 — Public Safety Classroom
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
6:00 p.m. Board Capital Project Tour With Nate — Meet At "Blue House"
6:30 p.m. Executive Session (If Needed)
Regular Meeting — Immediately Following Executive Session (If Needed)

WEDNESDAY

REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 15, 2014

W N

N o wn ok

AGENDA

CaLL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS

31

Community Forums Presentation — Mr. Charlie Borgognoni, Executive Director - CNYSBA

FACILITIES REPORT - C & S COMPANIES

PuBLic COMMENTS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 18, 2013 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

FINANCE

7.1

7.2

7.3
7.4

7.5

List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor,

Financial Reports. Please see enclosures.

7.21  Student Club Account

7.22  Treasurer's Report

7.23 Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

Internal Claims Auditor Report. Please see enclosures,

Bids/Awards & Rejection. Please see enciosures
7.41 Cooperative Bid — Paper & Plastic Supplies — Bid #B14-1001
742 Cooperative Bid — Printing Services — Bid #B14-5000

Resolution to Authorize Reimbursement of Expenditures for EPC Project Costs. Please See Enclosure.
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York (the
"BOCES") desires to finance the costs of certaln enargy efficiency improvemants at BOCES facilities, all as
more fully described in the Performance Contract dated July 12, 2012, between the BOCES and Johnsan
Controls, Inc., as amended (the "Project™); and

WHEREAS, the BOCES intends to finance the Project or portions of the Project with the proceeds of the
sale of lease obligations the interest upon which is excluded from gross income for federal income tax
purposes (the "Obligations”): and

WHEREAS, prior to the issuance of the Obligations the BOCES desires to incur certain capital
expenditures (the "Expenditures”) with respect to the Project from available moneys of the BOCES; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES Board has determined that those moneys to be advanced on and after the date
hereof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period and it is necessary to reimburse
the BOCES for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the Obligations; and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOCES BOARD DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  The BOCES hereby states its intention and reasonably expects to reimburse Project costs
incurred prior to the issuance of the Obligations with proceeds of the Obligations.

section 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the Obligations is $2,023,910.

Section 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on which the BOCES
will expend moneys for the portion of the Project costs to be reimbursed from proceeds of
the Obligations.



8.

9.

7.5 Resolution to Authorize Reimbursement of Expenditures for EPC Project Costs (Continued)

Section 4,

Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7,

Section 8.

Section 9,

Section 10,

The BOCES will make a reimbursement allocation, which Is a written allocation that
evidences the BOCES's use of proceeds of the Obligations to reimburse an Expenditure, no
later than 18 months after the later of the date on which the Expenditure is paid or the
Project is placed in service or abandened, but in no event mare than three years after the
date on which the Expenditure is paid.

The limitations described in Section 3 and Section 4 do not apply to (a) costs of lssuance of
the Obligations, (b) an amount not in excess of the lesser of $100,000 or five percent (5%)
of the proceeds of the Obligatlons, or (c) any preliminary expenditures, such as
architectural, engineering, surveylng, soil testing, and similar costs other than land
acquisition, site preparation, and similar costs incident to commencement of construction,
not in excess of twenty percent (20%) of the aggregate issue price of the Obligations that
finances the Project for which the preliminary expenditures were incurred.

Each Expenditure will be either (a) of a type properly chargeable to a capital account under
general federal income tax principles (determined in each case as of the date of the
Expenditure), (b} a cost of issuance with respect to the Bonds, (c) a nonrecurring item that
is not customarily payable from current revenues, or (d) a grant to a party that is not
related to or an agent of the BOCES so long as such grant does not impose any obligation
ar conditon (directly or Indirectly) to repay any amount to or for the benefit of the BOCES.

This resolution is consistent with the budgetary and financial circumstances of the BOCES,
as of the date hereof. Mo moneys from sources other than the Obligation Issue are, or are
reasonably expected to be reserved, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside
by the BOCES {or any related party) pursuant to their budget or financial policies with
respect to the Project costs,

This resolution is adopted as official action of the BOCES in order to comply with Treasury
Regulation §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue Service relating to
the qualification for reimbursement of BOCES expenditures incurred prior to the date of
Issue of the Obligations.

All the recitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Board of Directors so finds,
determings and represents.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

7.6 2014-15 Budget Development Update. (Please see enclosures)

PERSONNEL

8.1 Personnel Actions, Please ses enclosure,

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego
County Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective

as indicated,

8.11 Leaves of Absence
8.12 Retirement

B.13 Termination

8.14 Appointments
8.15 Substitutes

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT
5.1 Oswego County Poverty Report — Roseann Bayne

5.2 Graduation Requirements — Roseann Bayne
5.3 Points of Pride — January 15, 2014. (Please See Enclosure)

5.4 Resolution to Approve An Overnight Fieldtrip — Horticulture Program. (Please See Enclosure)
RESOLVED, that the Oswege County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants approval
for three Horticulture students to participate in the NY FFA 212/360 Conference at the Embassy Suites in
Syracuse, NY on January 25-26, 2014, Students will be transported via a DOT inspected bus and
chaperoned by Instructor, Margaret Rice. In the event of an uncertain sftuation, the District
Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.




9.

10.

11,
12,
13.
14.

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

9.5

Resolution to Approve A Fieldtrip to NYC — Cosmetology Program. (Please See Enclosure)

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts and
grants permission for students in the Cosmetology program to attend the International Beauty Show in
New York Clty on March 11, 2014. Students would be transported to the show via a chartered motor
coach. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to
cancel this trip.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
10.1 Oswego County BOCES Adult Education Annual Completion, Placement and Licensure Report. (Please See
Enclosure).
10.2 Resolution to Accept and Approve the Adult Education Program Refund Policy (Please See Enclosure).
BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts and
approves the Adult Education Program’s Refund Policy as presented.
10.3 Resolution to Accept and Approve the Amended Adult Education Program Admissions Policy (Please See
Enclosures).
BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby accepts and
approves the amended Adult Education Program’s Admissions Policy as presented.
10,4 Adult Education Instructional Advisement Committes
10.5 Cayuga Community College Partnership
10.6 Rebranding Discussion
PRESIDENT'S REPORT
INFORMATION
BoaArD FOR D ION
AD, NT




flmwﬁm tfmmz‘g}

BOCES

CHRISTOPHER J. TODD, District Supsrinfendant/Exscutive Officer Phone 315-963-4222
Fax 315-963-4475
cloddi@oswegohoces.org
Memorandum
TO: Members of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
FROM: Christopher J. Todd |
District Superintendent =/

DATE: January 15, 2014
SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING HEADS UP - NOVEMBER 20, 2013

Capital Project Tour — Just a reminder for anyone interested that Nate Van Wie will be giving a
tour of the capital project prior to next Wednesday's Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m. If you are
interested, please meet Nate in his office located in the “Blue House" in front of the Exceptional
Education building.

Presentations — Mr. Charlie Borgognoni, Executive Director of the CNYSBA has requested ten
minutes of your time to speak to you about the upcoming community forums that will be taking place
in February.

Finance — Under “"Finance” all items appear to be routine in nature.,

Persgnnel — The Personnel Report includes one termination of an instructor in the “Crossroads”
program and an appointment of an instructor to take their place. A Teaching Assistant is also being
recalled to a 50% appointment in the Exceptional Education program.

Instructional Support — Assistant Superintendent, Roseann Bayne will be sharing with you the
recently completed Oswego County Poverty Report, as well as, an update on graduation
reguirements.

Two programs are asking for your approval for field trips, The first field trip is for three students in
Horticulture to abttend the New York FFA Conference in Syracuse, NY and I would encourage your
approval of this trip. The second field trip is not an overnight field trip, however, due to the fact that
it is a trip to New York City, we are bringing it to you for your approval with the understanding that
the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip if necessary.

Superintendent’'s Report — You will see under my report, some items that relate to Adult
Education. The amendments to our refund policy and admissions policy are necessary to align our
policies and procedures in the Aduit Education catalog with the requirements to move the program
towards accreditation. I will also be asking a couple of you to sit on an Adult Education Instructional
Advisement Committee, which is also necessary to move the program towards accreditation.

All in all, T believe this is a pretty routine Board meeting that doesn't need much explanation. Should
you have guestions regarding any of the items on the agenda, please feel free to contact us prior to
the Board meeting.

CITima

OsWEGO CoUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 684, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



g3

MINUTES OF THE OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
December 18, 2013

The Regular Mecting of the Oswego County Board of Cooperstive Educational Services was held on
Wednesday, December 18, 2013 at the Oswego County BOCES Main Campus in Mexico, New York,

Mr. Jobm Shelmidine called the meeting to order at 6:31 pum.

Board Members Present: Donna Blake
Casey Orausse
Eric Behling
Kevin Dix
Matthew Gaitrer
Gregory Muench, Vice-Prasidant
John Shelmiding, President
William "Dave” White

Board Members Absent: Joed Southwell

Central Adminlstration: Christapher J. Todd, Diskrict Superintendent
Roscanne Bayne
Mark LaFountain
Michael Shepard

Other BOCES Staff: Gistle Benlgno
Marfa Bedin
Tracy Fleming
Paul Gugel
James Huber
Alyson Inman
Sarah McCrobie
Lisa Nappi
Dr. John Ramin
Amy Rhinehart
Waryne Wideman

Officors: Medlssa Allard, District Clerk
Kelly Wood, Troasurer

Attorney: Marc Reltz

Giloesls: Mate Van Wia, C&S Companics

The Pledge of Alleglance was recited.

FACTLITIES REPORT

Mr. Nate Van Wie shared with the Board an "Additions amd Allerations to Distelct Faclities™ monthly report
dated December 2013 and Informead them that the additional charges for ashastos abatcnont are
oxpectod to be at $128,650. Mr. Van Wie asked the Board if they would consider approving the costs nat
lo-exceed $129,000.

It was:

Mioved by Donna Blake, seconded by Eric Behling, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hereby approves additional asbestos abatement fiees for the capital project up to a
maximum amount of $123,000

Vote on the motion;  Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried,

PusLic COMMENTS
MNone.

REGRANDING PRESENTATION

Gisdle Benigno, Amy Rhinghart and Sarah McCrobie, members of the Oswego County BOCES Public
Rodations epartment, shared some ideas they had &s a rebranding concept for the Oswego County
ROCES, They shared that with the capital project being done, now is @ good time for a rebranding fo
accur, Three different ideas were shared with the Board and the Board gave feedback as to which ideas
they liked and why. A committes will be put together to discuss the rebranding further induding staff and
stakefiolders.



el s
December 18, 2013 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Arprovat oF THE MinuTes OF THE Novemeer 20, 2013 RecuLar BoarD MEETING
It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Kevin Dix, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services approves the minutes of the Movember 20, 2013 Reguiar Board Meeting as presented.

Yote on the motion; Ayes 8, Mays 0, motion carried.

7.

FINANCE

7.5 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.

7.2 Financial Reports, Please see enclosures,

7.21 Student Club Account
722 Treasurer's Report
7.23 Budget Status Repart & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

7.3 Internal Clalms Auditor Report. Please see enclosures.

7.4 Bids/Awards & Rejection. Please soo enclosuros
741  Cooporative Bid - Technology Supplles and Equipment — Bid #B14-7801
742 Cooperative Bld — Multiple Vehicles — Bid #B14-4003

7.5 Resclution for DI I 5 E - Flease see enclosure.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Osweoo County Board of Cooperative Educational Services declares the
allached lsting of eguipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such,

7.6 Resglubion to Appoint Assistant Treasurer of Student Fungd Accounts. Please See Enclosuro.

BE IT RESOLVED, that furthor to the Resclution 816 Appaintment of Treasurer of Studoent Fund
Accounts, ofglnally adopted af the July 10, 2013 Reorganizational Meating of the Board, the
Oswego County Board of Cooporative Educatlonal Servicas hereby appoints Susan Shanty-Morlay,
effective Docember 19, 2013, as Assislant Treasurer of Student Fund Accounts at a stipend of
$510 for the schoal year,

It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, secoended by Donna Blake, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services approves Section 7.1 through 7.6 of the Finance Section of the
Board Agenda, effective as indicated,

Vote on the motion: Ayes 3, Nays 0, motion carried.

7.7 Resolution to Amend Stipend for Treasurer of Student Fung Accounds. Please see enclosure.
WHEREAS at tholr July 10, 2013 Reorganizational Meeting, the Board passed a resolution
authorizing the appointment of Vickie Rowe as Treasurer of Student Fund Accounts at a stipend
of $1,200 to 2 adjusted acoording to the nagotiated contractual increase for the Support Staff
bargalning unit, for the 2013-14 school year, and
WHEREAS the Assictant Superlntendent for Human Rescurces has indicated that the correct
stipend amount for this positlon Is $1,275,
BE IT RESOLVED that the resofution 8.15 be amended to reflect the appoinhmant of Vickie Rowe
a5 Treasurer of Student Fund Accounts al a stipend of $1,275 to be adjusted according to the
negotiated contractual increase for the Support Staff bargaining unit, for the 2013-14 school year.
It was:
Moved by Gregory Muonch, seconded by Matthew Geitner, that the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services approves Section 7.1 through 7.7 of the Finance Section of the
Board Agenda, offective as Indicated.
Vote an the mation: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

7.7 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes, (For Information Only).

7B Preliminary Draft 2014-15 Administrative and Caplial Budagets.

Mr. Michael Sheperd shared a draft of the 2014-2015 Administrative and Capital Budgats with the
Board,




il G

£.1 PERSONNEL

December 18, 2013 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

RESOLVER, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schoals, that the Oswego County
Board of Couperative Educational Services approve the Porscnnel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated,

Leave of Absence

It was:

 Name Program Position Effactive Doto
Becker, Kim Exceptionsl Education Teaching Assislanl /222013 - 262014
sl ougal, Kristy Excaptional Education Tegching Assizlanl 1172302013 - 12132013
Retiremant |
Homa Progrom Posifion Effartlve Date
Whesler Marcasian,
Marsha Arts In Educalion ats-In Fducation Coardinator 7iti2014
Terminalion
Homo Prograom Position Effactive Date
ligs, Bobbl Duzlness Office Prindar's Assistanl 12805015
Appolniments
Program Home Position Solary Eff. Dote | End Dote | Commants
Atter Schoa! Driver Sweel, Donna | Secrelarial S1282 | fr HHBRZM3 | DB0R2014 | 20 daysas per
Educalion limeshest
Business Office Blgine, Joyoe | Printer's Assistant ST AE00 | fy 1200472013 tix b progated
SRR S — rmm IZM\r13
Excepliona Craig, Rebecca | Home Tutor 1600 | fr TGRS | GEA0R044 | 0-80 hesink as
Education e per bmeshest
Furlong, Tezching 821,327.00 | her 14202013 iy b pratied
Tammy Assisiant framn 19720013
Ramln, Jofin Disector for 390,511.00 | &r 0702013
Currculum
Insbuglions! Meintosh, AW Specialist $46,530.00 | M 120022013 o be prosated
Technokoay Toblo {805} from 12213 to
E0%
Operalions & Parking, Custadial Worker 51552 [ fhr. 002014
Malnlonance Chrisdaoo
Wisner, Robart | Cushodial Worker 1582 | 24
School Library Flood, Elaing School Library 32193 | fr. 12032013 | GEE2014 | acdl 77 hours
Sysbem System
Consullant
Phiips, Mary Library Respurce &12.00 | fr. 12032013 | OES2014 | 0-19 hesfwk as
Ann Consultant per hrmasheal;
nol 10 ooeceod
_ ) 005 hrs
Wogkshudy Sludent # 93 Wosksiudy S1.75 | mr 1182013 | DEZ6RM4 | esper
Stodent limashset
i ___ Substhutes
=- Career & Technlcal Education
Hall, Rebeces | $8.94mr; $70 3610y
Exceptional Education
Brodeus, Kelly £70 36/ day
Canough, Ary 58,56, 38,84/ ST0.200day
Farmes, Carol 58,560y, 38.84Mr; $70. 36/ day
Warran, Kallym $8.04mr
Instructional Technology
Meintosh, Tobie | 58.86mr

Moved by Kevin Dix, secanded by Eric Behling, that the Oswego County Doard of Cooperativi
Educational Services approves the Personnod Repoit on the Board Agenda, effective as indicated.

Yote on the motion:  Ayes B, Mays 0, motion carried,




i G

December 18, 2013 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL - ADDENDUM

= Reslgnation
Hame | Program Pasition Effective Data
Refched, Jedfrey | Instructional Technology LAN Technician 112013
- Appoinfmant ]
Progrom Name Position Salary EH. Date End Date | Comments
Instructional DaSantis, LAN Technicizn $2181 [ /e | OH0BI2014 | 010612015
| Technology Malthew

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, secondad by Eric Behling, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services approves the Personnel Report on the Board Addendum, effective as

Indicated.

WYole on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried,

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

%1

Points of Pride — December 18, 2013.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

B
None.

Mr. Todd informed the Board that the CNYSBA would be sponsoring an open community forum
entitled “Ouwr Kids, Our Schools...Our Futurel” on February 57 at the North Syracuse Juniar High
School Auditorium (5353 W, Taft Rd, Morth Syracuse, NY 13212). Mr. Todd stated that he would
e sure the electronic version of the form was e-mailed to each of the Board Members again for

their information,

Mr. Toddhih also announced that he would be offering a tour of the BOCES campus facilites prior to
the next Board meeting on January 15, 2014 at 6 pom. for anyone who |5 Interested,

SI0ON

MEETING ADJOURNED

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, ssconded by Donna Blake, that the BOCES Board Meeting be adjourned.
Vute on the motion:  Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.
The BOCES Board adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Rospectfidly Submitted,

Melissa A Allard
District Clerk




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher 1. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheperd é——

Assistant Superinténdent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT:  Administrative Services Report for the Board of Education
- DATE: 1/9/14

Please find enclosed the following Items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the January
15, 2014 Board of Education meeting;

© Enclosed for the information of the Board is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the Internal
Claims Auditor.

» Student Ciub Account Report for the perlod ending November 30, 2013, as prepared by Vickie Rowe,
Treasurer of Student Club Accounts, and submitted by Jim Huber, Chief Faculty Advisor of Student
Club Accounts.

» Treasurer's Report for the period ending November 30, 2013, as prepared and submitted by Kelly
Wood, Treasurer.

» Genera| Fund Bu tus Report as of December 31, 2013, as prepared and submitted by Giséle
Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects.

» Cooperative Bid Award #B14-1001 — Paper and Plastic Supplies, as prepared and submitted by

Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Officer.

 Cooperative Bid Award #B14-5000 — Printing Supplies, as prepared and submitted by Giséle Benigno,
Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects.

thotlze Rej enditures

lution t bursement o

2014-2015 Budget Devel t Update

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information,

MIS:mak
Enclosures



M

25 (BNl

S 1

EA= (ENUE RS JEL ] SILANSS|g =S

ILAWATH BRBWCIN Y=

HISAD ISE WS

vmEdA ] Lanied

grsEL IRES 1o
0o'os 1EjOL pIs,
BYSRL LRES [EJ PUBS) Bupgzsyg pungd |Eides - 32uo [EldeD JUNSISY UEE 4o [EI0GNS
CEhLi0  OD'DER'SLES =l =l | SC00 TUpRUREE ERUEd D ELOESLTE A |
LELLOD ZELETEZErd = ap 5000 oup Heea g SugesH UBWRET] O ELOZELEL LELLED
DELLOD  O0'ERL'LS L=l =] S000 BIZURUOS 'RIBUBY O CLOZREHEL CEkLea
BZLL00  O0'LES SR ap ap G000 SAEDASSY ESOR D TLOTELEL EZLLOD
BZL.00  EELLE'9SEE Oy ap) 5000 oup 'Hujeal w SudesH UBWRET D CLOEELEL SZL 00
LELLOD EYERES apy apy GO0 ETURMCLD 'RIEL®S O §LOEMLEL LZLLeD
SELL0D  OUOEE LS an ap S000 JEIA O ELOZEUEL sZLina
STLI0D  O0'S5S LE = ap A000 OU| SRERCEEY WD D ELOEGLEL GZ1L00
clion
¥ELLOD  LE'PE0DES ap ap 5000 Gupnsucs [EUSWLSIAID g Sgsedsy O ELOZGLEL FELLOO
Jdauunpy Junowry LSRR 2180 =1[T.Y Papaaay pund JUELER o ey odh] wen JaCjUInp
NIy HIayD feg ®IAD N2
Buyasyd pund (Bdes - 4340 [ERdeD IUnoocy ueg
seasBay yodun Jiy
wd gpiLL a0
| abeg 53208 ALNNOD 023MS0 #10Z "80 faenuer



L8LBH G FL

M GEEIY

HSEUT ZRJEPs (BMJEWNIFSSURI] JIUDgSs|d=T ILSWAE DEJSWOY sy HIaus dwedeD EIG6AL TuELAEY
OfECEC GOT00RE ap ap E003 e BULLEST § LOLESNET ANSAN O ELOZSLEL GAE0ED
GLEDED  QOGOL'LS apy ap EOGD diog BUping INSAN 2 £LOEELEL SLE080
¥LAOED  REEELE ap N £a0n o EDUTTSIOUSN D ELOEELEL FLEOED
LLBOED  OD'DSLE ap CH &000 dHYM D eLOEZRBLEL SLE0E0
TLA0E0 BSSLLS on op G000 fopdiEgsen D ELOZELEL TLE0ED
LGOS0 BELGE SN ey E000 BUBHRIUCIBIDENN D BLOZELEL LGRS
CLE080  DOEYE G oy G000 USPUBJENREIRN D ELOZALEL 04020
BRFOS]  POTOLS &y oN SO0 ESEUALL WEHEN D ELOZMALEL 635020
wO50E0  BLOLLE N on S000 ufEaguysmapuenst O ELOZELEZL FE80E0
LGE0E0  BOOLYS o on S000 LApBoURIMET O ELOZALEL L5020
2580E0 0ETES =/} | ] 5000 PIUECQRRM D ELOZMELEL ageicd
SEE0E0 0ODFLE op ap BOO0 GULEang g USessay mosan H - 0 ELOZMELEL S5R0E0
PURGEC  COTLEE = =T BO0 Adng Buprp uneH 0 ELOZAELEL FEROED
ESECEC  BEGLYE o am BOGA PEgEEnG 0 EL0ZELEL £820E0
ZOBOED.  OOCOD'LS =l ap BOCA TRuuEznSnowIs 3 EL0EGLEL ZEe0en
[R=T-To-(w B o =15 = am [tali] SULCEUN EMURLY D ELOZELEL |EROE0
O9E0E0 VA LESS ap an (et s BULBMODEDL O ELOZELEL A%E0E0
BSE0E0  LEGEE ap N BO00 welnadEsld 0 ELOEELEL SLEOEL
S59080  A00LE ap N [aleli] ApuBppUSpIEd D ELCEIELEL BSECEC
LE50E0 POISEES ap N EJ00 Aesesoudsy 0 el0ReLEL L580EC
SEFIED  EFPEES an &p &300 opuBLIBEECUdE] O EL0EIELEL A5R0EC
SEE0ED  POOLE N = &0on OMERlE O SLNESLEL SSRORC
FEFOSD  A5051S oN = G000 UMBHNENEI] O ELCTIEBLEL FSECEC
©52080  OO'BOZS Gh oM G000 [BaH puoliss] O SLOSGLEL =r=lnole)
SAN SO0
TOROED 0O0SLE o 1] G000 FEUNN TYILLDYEd O TINNOT O EL0ESHELD ISROED
ISE0E0  GOOSS = =] ilaley MENMAED D EL0RISLEL LSRCED
J5R0E0 COERIE oy o B00C 1503 o SLoEsLTL O5E0ED
GFE0ED  CORPS = o S0 BWHSig WAWARY SlRIOICD D SLORISLEL BIFECED
BFRCEC  CEFEOEE =] oM G000 Bupeig jpuunseg esodwsues 50 SLOESLE EFROED
I¥FECED  COFEEES = o &00C Addng Wy EmdaLbe) 3 SLOTISLEL LFROED
SFECEC  LETEOLE o op G000 oM g saLRg D ELOEIBLEL GFRCE0
SFEOED  DO'EZES = BN S000 EIESENY 3 SIORISQEL STFECED
YREOED  O0'FISES op oy A000 Aravughaiy o SLOTISOMEL FFECED
EFEOE0  O0FAL'ZS oN o E000 AsEgumey D ELOESOEL EFEOEC
EFE0E0 O0'AFE oN ap SLO0 BRUENNSEETE D SL0SSOEL EFBDED
LEe0s0 08 LEEELS o ap A0O0 SLEEAG USRI [BIC R SAN D SLOEMOMEL FFRCED
panss| 068080

SrIS0  IGETERLE) #upauD uswEsE|dey USED  ELOZMELEL S84 an Lo JensEe] 3008 AuncgoBawss O SLOICENLO B5POED
W LESSDSSE0 00 AET'DES N an LOMe SN0 NGB A W SLOZMERIEL W LESS0A5E0

FE T T YR TT T T T uogeay areg Bioa, papoIYy UL al Jway adhil g Jsquunpy

EECITL T T LT feg #IUT %3043

[BI2pEd = JUBR Aa = AB|BISpaLS UN0INy HUED
s@siBoy waoyD Y d
wid gt 4:e0
L afiey S3208 ALNNOD ODIME0 #107 50 fenuen



LELRd LDy, UEn,  DEGEIH
HOPYOL SR JEWE L ECURAARSURI] JIAGAMEET] JuSetRd IR0 ey 4SSN ISIrdLaTsD) B luwies

GLE0ED  OTGELE ap am BOGA slguespg sadms. o SLOTELEL SLE0ED
FLEDED  O0'vEd ap am BOCA Endesy oBawss O CLOTELEL ¥LEOED
ELECED  BR'GHEE el N [lalia} DTENREN oSN D ELOEELEL chenen
TLEDED  LEEL0E am o BOCD JBYSIAand ¥eoQUERURSOS T ELOEELEL ZLE0E0
LLEDED  FELOLS an ON EQGD WU SUEN0S PR ACD (BA0IS D SLOSELTL -l
OLEDEG 0F'gRLs SN G B0 BUUSMAdsed o cLOEBLEL QkE0en
BOBOED  LE'S¥ES N oh B Aegiesouds] o ELOZELEL BOE0E0
0B0E0  O¥'SEREE | G BOC0 AREsd 3 BLOEELE g0e0En
LOBOED BL'90LS o = EQCD UBEHNEYRN] T SLOZBLEL LOEDED
GOR0ED  SOGERS o o E000 BIFMEZAHOCT O SLOEBLEL SOE0E0
SOBQED  OP'95Es G =] EI00 Bugles jpuuctiad Umicdwsies 5 2LO0ZELHEL GOE0ED
FOEOED  O0'OHSS = o £000 [PERE RIS MY D EL0EBLEL FOEDED
SOROED OO LEES = = E000 snusmEEER, D ELOEENEL SOE0E0
ZOE0ED D5 LIREE oN o £000 EUQT RSN, D ELOTISHEL EOB0ED
LOBOZO 05 LOSLE o =1 £000 EUEPIERPSIS O SLO0SELEL LOBOED
OOEOED  DOEOLES o o £000 BUBYCASNARZEY O ELOESLEL COBED
BESIED  OSTLTLE o =) &000 umreTyadded O £LCTISLEL BES0E0
BESAS0 0STSE'LS oN oM 300 mpgebed 0 CLOESLEL GEE0E0
LESOSD  05°LLBTE =1 o &000 Baweu@bey 0 SL0EeLEL LER0E0
QEI0E0 OF ¥ELLE = o £000 BIRQUEESAUENGY D EICEENEL SER0E0
SEE0E0 DS LLRES oN oN &000 BUHBLGIDESNT D ELCEMALEL SHA0E0
FESOZ0 05 7E6'LS o o E000 BEZENSILEGUNG 0 EL0ZELEL FEROED
£E20S0 DOBET'ES o oy 5000 sewoy psBawwng o ELCRELEL EEEOED
ZHR0E0 GO'ELR'ES O =l | EJ00 Apnpyiuedwes O gloRELEL CEBDED
VBR0E0 OO'ELR'ES O o EI00 BADUYEH O EI0&ELEL LBROED
OGROED  GSERLE =113 o £000 Jmnseal]l gAo08E Aunog ciaven 0 ELOZELEL DERCED
GER0ED FOTVS O oM 5300 EiBuc AU, D BLOZALEL BSEDED
REROED  ERLOLE =114 oN £000 amig Brugeudeny, 0 ELOZELEL BEROTO
LgR0E0 +OCELE oN oN 300 SEafRU UGEUSA, D BELOZALEZL LEROED
QER0E0 LETYELE oN o £000 sippeaBpgenl] O ELOZALTLE AFROTO
SHRORC HTERIES =1 =1 £a00 §3008 ebo | easuag-sumMdwal O ELOZMELEL SER0ED
FEE0ED  BLWSS | N 200 [EoiBLWOD P RRUs] sedel O £L0ZMLEL FER0ED
THEOEC  EE495 o o EI00 siEpespy saidEle O SLOZMLEL £ER0T0
Zgenet  EILES o &N BA00 fpEmuclEcwas . O ELOTELEL Z28g0e0
LSE0E0  COEGS oN oM BOC0 MmN o4 D £L0ZELEL BE0E0
J9R0E0 5L°AVS o o BOCD Alddng musg uosiEied O TLOZMSLEL OBF0ED
5I8080 OUFEEE N o BOCD |Emdson afamsy . O ELOZIOLEL ELHIED
BLEOE0  COGELS = G BO0 EEPREEAG D SLOZGLEL G4 H0E0
LIRCED E2TALC'EYE N =0 BOCD SIS0 WIC D SLOZLEL LL8020

FNQWAN  JUROWY UDSBEY e [LTET PapOaEY  pung  JLELIEAR of Huway pdil @mea JACLUNBRY

yoayn  NoRlg feg NIy N0l

[2lapad - ¥ueq fay - Aoy |IDpag unooey yuag
dsibay ¥oaun Ay
Wa o LB

(3]

$3008 ALNNOD 0O3MSO



KOBUD ENERWE  ROVERN USISURS ] TILOIDS| 32T

LSuiEy DBISWC =y YD

M

sEtndwgn=

hj
"

[

304] s dEs

LRLSY LT A

¥E'BER'PETS e
{1 F ] (e Mo,
B2 CzaozEs [E3OL puEs) Jedapad - HURE Am - REM[EIGpEL SUNOIY JURD 4O} [EI0MGNS
FLE0EC  CAT000'LE oM oM kN T yisdueEbacy O ELDZEEEL ELE0E0
BLECEC  0OT0O0'LS Jopuza Buols,  SLOZEZITL S84 O LN uEspar EBacs 0 ELOZREZEL 2Le0el
LLBOED OULOFES oN aN &000 saic{RmEILaMDR 2 ELDEASLEL LE020
SLE0E0  BEERLE oN an B000 [EUELLCD g Egusy sades O ELOZELEL el
JOGUENN  JUNOoWng UOSEEN apeg PMOA EpUDaY  PuUnd  JUBLER of jway =dA) Meg FEGT
Iy NIBYD fegd PEL ®IBYD
[B:ARad - URE ATy - AEMRISpad JLNoosy Hueg
sasifoy wooys diy
wd eyl 10
g adeg S3008 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO

¥L0T 20 Menus

u
=



=TT L L
OEUS ENURMS HEOLEN SIS IE. . O UOSE|S=T  WSWARY PHIEWMNY Sy HOSYg IS NoWs s = oo sadd ) uswieyg
LTLPOL  EELTES Gh o A000 assEMAapRIE O ELDZAELEL LELFDL
SELPOL  GEETLS = oN 000 Ausnfingperg 0 EL0ZMELEL A2 Lp0L
SELVOL  OLved o on 5000 ‘o) [RIcuUBUI doelEng D ELOE/ELEL RS
FELWIL  F2FSE ON Ok GOO0 BULOBLUSE O EICEELEL FELFIL
BELMOL  BLEEE oN oN BODO AEUIUNLEUSE O ELOZSLEL EZLPL
ZELF0L  B0BSES =1 O BOGA ATTIRBUFE D EL0ZELEL EELFOL
LELRIL  COBSbES ang an AOGD NG EBIFE O EL0EELEL FELFOL
QELFDL  SEAbEE an apn EOCD W usBEEdMEUAEY D ELDEIEBMEL 0 kpoL
STLPIL L9ELE an an G000 CApLA DOl HEE D SLDEMSLEL BEZLFOL
BEIPOL  QOS0LE | ap BaCD sadvuag MENEry . O ZL0ESLEL BELFOL
LZLFOL DOTEERS ap M BA00 a5y O ELCEISLEL LZL¥DL
SZLPOL  EEELFES apl o (] [COUZE [ERUSD AdY O ELOESLEL gZLFaL
SZTLPOL  O0ERES an am E000 ou|umrdwon addy O SLOBISLIEL SELFOL
FELPOL  PLISPES am N £000 sl D ELOEIELTL YELRDL
SELPOL O0'ELLE A oN £000 Howepy AUECHKR D ELOESLT EZLPOL
ZZLr0L  ZEWDES | o E300 FHANpAld [BUCgEDNDE pAOURARY 0 ELCEISLEL EZ Ol
LELPCL  O0'SRES N o &000 SUUPHI WoIpEYy O ELOTELED LE LDl
CTLPCL O0EEE aN oy £000 QI O ELGEIELEL OZLFaL
BLERCL  O0'05L'LE o oN &000 03y 3 SLOSLEL BLL¥OL
FLLECL DOSLL LS SEAOW U 0106 00 PIE SLOREREL A =l G000 dross juswueusiud elay g ELCTCLE. BLLFDL
LLLEOL  O0'OLLELS oN oN E000 SAEIOH SMED O BLOZSONEL ALEPOL
aLLell  EFErL5ES o o &000 18I0 [OIE [RNUE] YEeuD ApUES D SLOEMAEL aL ¢k
ShivOl  G5RAS'ESS CH =l 000 Auapeiy HEENed D SLOEROEL SLLFIL
FLLYOL  BESELBSS = o &000 [COYSS [BAUSD KRG O ELDEIREL FiLFaL
ehiml S LSLEFLE GH o BO00 eI ooyog Ao chemsn D SL0EMMEL ELL¥IL
ZELPOL  CFRSE¥LSS =1 =l G000 SWEIEAS JUBWRGaY (B0 F SAN O EL0EOEL ZLLFal
PEbPOL LE'PPEDLS CH O 000 SDUISI] OTLRE RIUe Soa D0 ELCZSNEL LL 0L
albval  EZT'EEDSES o oN G000 [0Yag RAuad BQIUUEH O £10EMEL akLpal
SOLFDL  EDLVESELE = =1 &S00k B eoues D ueind 0 ELCZIPDEL BOLFOL
BOLPIL  GRZEELRE o oN E000 eaEi] [coyDg [BRUen aenbs EIMED O SLCEHOEL BO 0L
LOIPOL EREEEFES e o &000 [DOLDE [BLUSD ALY D EL0EOEL LOL
ACHPIL LZTBEEYES CH ON 000 Auspedy 4sEIRd D SLOZ/EOEL aciwal
SOMPOL E0EERLOE eh o &000 PUEI] [eRURS [BRUa SoEl D ELGEEQEL SO0
Feszal  {oooges) #LOZ AUNP U5 PANSS1 80 QI XSHAYD  ELOTRLMWEL 534 on L0006 FELwIHL ANAYS TEoL4S 3 EL0TESLL FESEQL
HENEE| SoLvalL
ZOEEDL  (EOPEERLGE 0BT uBWsoRdEY USED  EL0ZREL  Sah on 5000 DUBI] (DOUDE (REUSD QA D EL0ZMLAL 209801
DEEE GlLEFL
gheal lowes) WHIBYD WBWEoR|dEY YSED  SLOZGLEL  SBh = £000 TJAYEMIUEED D EI0&0%EE L5LEQL
DENSE[ G0L 0L
tgogal  (LE9EEes) #qpeyg uawsoR|day YSBD  RL0EZEEL SRA oM 2000 Awepsty NEEING . O ELOEALED LBOEDL
JOQNE  JUNoUry uosEay EiTT] ;T pEpoIay  pund  JUELIEpn ol Jway adAl Men FEGTTLT Y]
Mu_m__._.u HNIMD _ﬁm-h .___u_n_..._u HIAYD
UM U = JUBG Aay = ASM|EISU2S) JURDITY 2Ueg
szpsilfen ¥oauD &Y
i St 350

$30089 ALNNOD 093MSO

FLOZ B0 AEnuer



PL-T - R - SR R e Lo

YRAUTECUBM =Y HETLEPLSEISIE. - O UQLIEIg=T USWAES PRE~3NY Y »osLoasindwtng s seda] Ualliiey
=7AE i L IELS o o &000 g waswcinks [egos D ELograliZL ALl
SLlp0:  OOD'RELS =] =l 300 SENOH UBUSES A0S O ELOZOLEL SLiwal
vilp0L  S9'SEIS =0} N 000 Bupuig mauvasy o ELOZALEL FLLFOL
ELLFOL  SERLE = op &000 gledwany D gLOZELEL Ll
ELLPOL  OC'OOS'EPS =] O BO00 B poyag i using 0 ELOBOLEL ZLIPOL
LAMFOL  00EE eH oy &000 g oyag Qg using . D ELOZELEL LAL#aL
CiLECL  TE0GSEE =11 =11 B00n B poyas Ao using . D ELOZELEL aLledl
BALPCL 00'LE LS ON oM &000 SUMILN SYUEIS O CLOEELEL GBS0l
gaLbol O0LZES oy on E00C Appog EIUBISIH uSiBmEIg 1O O ELOZALREL poltal
LALPOL ERSLLE oM aN &00n peAchiansd 0 ELOZALEL LByl
S9Lb0L DOELOLE =1 an a000 BIUSUOM BIBLS D EL0ZALEL el
SaLFOL STEVLE =N =1 &00C U LMY ALY O ELOEELTE Sl
¥ILFOL 0Q005'ES oN o S0 suguEbuz D ELOZALEL rSLPaL
2EIT0L LLDEYES ap an S0 SHBIOOSSY WellamcdWs 2 ELOZELEL 2l
o0l EOLIES on o L Jopell adws o ELOZELEL ZELPL
I5bw0L  CEEILE =l an BOa0 fledng Jawend sudwis o BLoZELEL el
QBlPalL  54°80LE = N 000 SUUCEUEWEET 3 ELOZELEL %l
S51¥0L  COETLE an an 5000 sdes g daug o 9 EL0ZALEL G5 Ll
BSLFOL  DO'E3ES am ap 5000 souznoeE Nog 9 ELOZALEL 25+l
ASLP0L OD5L5'LE ap aM S000 aping [suRedisauaet D ELOZMALZL L5 L
agleal  £8°L9% ap I =uli [} gonpald od Isaai edag o gLOZELEL a5 bl
ESLPOL  IETLESLE ap ap GO00 dBunepEn 120 D ELOZELEL S5l
Siedl ZELsE an O EOOG JguuapiauRi D ELOZMELEL FSL¥0L
ECLPOL  DODRLS ap ap 5000 SYlYd O ELOZALEL 5101
Z5LFOL ST OFLS am ap GO00 Wl sisREeds Endwon wesnD O ELOZELEL ol
LELFOL O00DT'EE an I 5000 sipusbon o CLOTELEL 1510k
0SLe0L  On'Owr L3 M ap 000 OMIELEY AND D 2R0EBLEL 051l
BRLEOL O09EFS ap am 8000 DU RIMUSAUEHD D TLOEMELEL Bzl
T Ry P =1 B an ap BOOG MEAAIEID D ELOZELEL grivol
Lrlb0L ZELEE ap am BO0D =ta R= b = T T o B a7 = Hrd Lruaal
SklEl. ZE009'FE ap el BO00 wodiuen o gLOZELEL Lol
SPLFDL QS EFSIE A ap S000 PG poyss [Raues sEnbs BRSSO ELOZELEL G0l
PRLPCL 00055 LS am oM BOOD uoEindion Sod BLUSD 0 SLOESLEL frirl el
SPLPGL  O5'20%EE an apl B Supuesy aBeBusd D SLOZGLEL Erlyil
]

Zhibol  BREELS ay ap 5000 WwesL Agedey ssndog B auoy- __mw 2 ELOESLEL Zrlenl
WLzl DOBELS ap am G000 O] IUSWURALE AAAD D SLOSmELEL Ll
Clletl BE'ZLLS N M S000 UALPEULENBISED O £LOZELTL CiLbol
BELFDL  BSLELE ap ap 5000 fmleplen o ELOEELEL BELEOL
SELFGL  GLULEES an an 5000 WETETEHWEDY D SLOESLEL SELFCL

JROWNN  UnoWY UOSEEN a1eg |, Papoaay pUng  JUBLERS op ey adA] #eq JACLUTRY

yosyn  wesyn ’ fizd EEETT] EEET

B4 Laey = Jueg Aey = Ady |Esauasy QuUnoeshy jueg
1ysBau MoaUD div
wd afiLLag
zabeg S3008 ALNNOJ 0O3MSO #302 50 fagnver



FOSL D ETURNE  ESUBPNIEISUE D B U0DS e USR] PRELSIMyey pDELSISEINS L DNeh g2dA ) lBwiey

SiEkDL Q0'BEFS SN = &000 25514 fEmpasds s Run 3 ELAZRLEL SLEWIL
FLEFOL al i b =] Op SO0 "OU| SDIUCEDDIN] 2 ELIEMRLEL tLERDL
SLEF0L PEFOFS GN N S000 MAs BOUSD [EQUSG aEBN D ELASELEL SLEF0L
ThEPG JCA0Y'ELS oN oM SO000 SENOUAE| pUND o) Ausly 2 ELDZELEL ZLErak
LlEroL BEACZLE BN on SO0 EpUI Byt 2 ELOZmaLEL LLERDL
CLEvhl  DOOSLS ON ap 000 =T TR L= R N of W4 = ¥ OLEval
BIOERCL 0o'E6FS on =] SO0 7 USSULar-Jadely 2 ELDEMLEL GOzl
SOERDE  0O'OCO'EE oON = 5000 laprgoseasel) D BLIZELEL 202x01
LOZF0L BEEEE oM ap 5000 EsBLESILUEN D ELOZMALEL LOZFOL
S0EF0L LEES0LE =] O SCa0 BALBLLIEN O ELOZMLEL Q02701
FOE0L  S0EEER oM ap 5000 BlueydaISUnel 0 ELOZALEL =l aral s
FOZF0L (Hali ¥l =] am SO0 U] e EpEi) 2 ELIZELEL rOEH0L
E0EF0L  ELEES = ap BOO0 JUUEMYIT O BLIZRLEL 02701
EZOZF0L  §4TRE0'0IE oM ap) OO0 enpoid Jsncwe yosio] O ELOZELEL ZOZF0L
LCEPaL  BZEPE'LE o 9N EOO0 BOLAW ASWLEAUT O BLOZELZL LnEF0L
QCERDL CZ5FS =l | ap BCO0 B UIEILNSET] 2 ELIERLEL Qo0
SELFOL LL0BS = an s1elile] UAUBAHUEASY D ELOZELEL BELEOL
BELDL SHBES an ap GO0 AOUERJELIEY J ELJERLEL FELFDL
LELFDL oF'EREd oM ] BOO0 BULEQEY O ELOZRLEL LELTOL
SEL#DLE QOCOSE ap 9N BOO0 DMl HOWNS W 3 ELIERILEL SELFDIL
SELFOL BELLE an SN G000 SUEY DT R 2 ELaZaLEL SELDL
FHLPOL  BLL6L'LS 9N N G000 WEPEY) 9 gLoZeLEL FELFOL
EEL¥FOL LEESE ap il G000 SOILSAE|T pUE JEINEWED pedul 2 ELOZrELEL E8 LD
EELP0L  OE'LALS an 2N ilalile] B WugnudzsdEa o ELOZELEL 5101
bELFOD.  E5'5% 9N EN GO00 SRIWETYRQNH O ELOZMALEL L5LECL
[H=18 T LTS I OH [Elaluln] BUOABRIIOH O BLOERLEL CELPEL
BELFO.  GL'GLLE M oM [:lalile] woh sy (ERAIM 0 ELOZRLEL ERLFCL
gelvos ag'ooss ap oM G000 [t =TT {1 2 CLOEeLEL SElPCl
LELPDY O0ELE' LS 2y IH GoO0 EIEL Hapday 2 ELOERDLEL A2LPO
SRLPOL 15578 an SH GO0 S| WIBYDE AusH 2 EkoEreliTl SeLro:
SELPDL QB FErS Ik N G000 U] s allEH O ghodielEs SeLr0:
rELFOL LLZES am oM GO0 EpUrHEgaH o ELOEEUT T
SELPCL  OG'ROSS IN On s1alile] TONENOOD R HIAT L HOVAYH D SL0EELEL g8kl
cekiil LS'GEES ap o GoO0 Addng SuiplEpy uned 2 ELOEELEL cELPDL
LRLFGE  OLRERS N SH =lalile] swasig mndweg siUeH D BLOEMSLEL (215 4118
CRIPCL  PEOZLEE 9p | BOOC [BOLDs RaUSD EQlUUEY D SLORBLEL oglol
BLLEC SEvCE an SN OO0 LdRB{anEID o EIoEIBLEL GLLFOL
FLLFCL poaca gt an SN =1 [e} HOEMLDIWEISy o ElCEiELEL BLLFOL
LALPCE  00'FLEFES ap SN BOOC TU|UDGIRLLDONGE D ELOEMELEL LLbrdL

iaquiny  Junowy UOSEXY TSR] ploA,  papoIw JLPRLIEAA oL way sdAL e Jatuinpy

yoEyD  yoaqp Aed HoRUD HIRD

PN wac - ¥UBE ABy - ATy [EJELE0) NN HUEY
Js(Bex woayn 4% A
wi 5L ien

£3008 ALNNOD 023IMSD



foLaclee) ma dErEDy
HISJD [ENUES =N ([BTaEe IWSUAE S PRIBWSIN Y 408D SENCwene D sedh | uswie

PEEF0L IE'BLIS =] op S000 oy oo uedgisddonnatnd 0 ELOZSLEL FSEROL
E5Z70L gl'ggas ON ON S000 ddO3 IATHIFYr T EAUS0d T EL0TELEL ESEFOL
FGEYOL  BESERLE o ap A000 [A0YIG RAUBD KUFAUd O ELOZELEL ZEEROL
15270l BZ'ICA% oN oN S000 diog Buwes uogoapisd 0 EL0ESLEL FSEFOL
052901 COO0F'ER ON on BO0O SReYas IjEeRRd 3 ELOE/SLEL DSEFOL
GYEFOL  BOFSE on any G000 eSd 0 ZIGHELEL GFEROL
BFERIL  COTLLE =] =] BOGD AL SJOINGUISIE MSEAUN Dd D ELCRISLEL BFEFOL
LYERIL  CURPES on an BOCD fmeaun od 0 EIDEELEL LFEPOL
ArEFaL 00°000'ES o P [lal sl Apuracipiney 0 ELCRISLEL SFEeiL
SFZPIL  ERGSS oN o EOGD ezn4 soluepned O BloRielfEe SFEFOL
PFEFIL  COGES N aml B usqoaF F AL SRWED D SICRBLEL FFErOL
EFEFIL  LO'LES =] el BOCa ONSANIL WYY O EICESHEL EFEFOL
EVEPDL  OREEEE apy ap BOCD o Budiy g (99S eewaied O ELCEELEL ErErOL
LFEFOL  BB'0SEE apy ap BOC BUNETHIMBONG. O ELOZIBLEL LrEroL
OVEPODL  O0CEES an N B0 SUPUCRD 0 BLOTIELT: OFEFOL
BEEROL Q0BRSS A N (=] [epdsop ohemesn O SL0ZSLEL BEEFOL
BEEPO:  OZERE ap N £0O00 sdlpfeen Qunad oawsl O SL0EEIE BEEROL
LEERDL Z5L1LTES apy oN Bann TEI0 e A0 cSewEn 3 BLOZISLEL LETEOL
SEEFDL  O0'GHES an oM £a00 SALALCIURNG O SL0EEWEL BEERIL
SEEPOL  S0'ERE an = £A00 aa Buped) Bwang 0 ELCEELTL SEEFIL
FEERCL  OD'OSES ap SN £000 fceiaug [euoedroog eaop BUL LD D ELCTELEL FEEHAL
ETEPCL SV LLES an oN £a00 wdag a0 0 ELGENEL EEERIL
ZEERCL  O0'FLE ap SN Bang wAWID O ELCEELEL TEEFIL
LEERD) B viiEig ap = EOG0 SI00E W0 D ELOEELEL LEEFOL
CUEFDL  BEOTES ap o E000 DU CSINpald B RO O EL0ZYRLEL DEERIL
BEEFDI o'gEes el o EJGD YINSSAN O ELOZELEL EZZFOL
SEEF0L  ETZLFESE am o EI00 DANSAN D EL0EELEL BEERIL
LEEFOL  DD'OCES | el | BaC0 AUYISAN O ELOZELEL LEEFDL
SEEFDE  OO0'ODIS am &N 2000 CdlVwS AN D ELOZALEL AEEFOL
STEFDL OO0 LSLELS an oN £a00 U EARLL R BINGL BAON D EL0ZMALEL SEEROL
FEZFOL  BEOTE ON TN EO00 Addng Buipng usnep sal 0 ELOZAELEL FEEaL
SEEs0L ryend apm oN £00 BULBIQUIGESN O ELOZALEL TEEF0L
ECEFOL BELLPS an =1 BOGD UBLSEEN D ELOSELEL ZEEOL
EETOL 00000 TS ap oM EIC Ul desiERg SON D ELOZMLEL Hort o]
OZEF0L  GEPES ap oN B0 salig Bupesy BusiEnN O ELOZELEL OEEFilL
GLEFOL  EEPBELE an o BOCA eEddEN 0 ELOZMALEL BLEL
BLEROL  BSERETES an TN BOCD U uEld SUWEET AR O ELOEELEL TR
LLEFOL BEUELE an N OG0 W AoBusilasary 0 ELOZaLEL LLZEOL
gLyl STLELE O TN BOCD sweydmisuiaiol O CLOZRLEL SLEFCL

JBOWNN Uiy [TT-1==5 7] Ty Pro, PapOay pUnd  JUBLERY af ey adig #ed SOy

yooyn  waEyn fed BT E Byl

=t
a»
Laa]

L]

PUNS W) - HUBE A8t - Aa [BAILAS NGy HURE
sz Bay ¥oaun

div

$3008 ALNNOJ OO3MSO



LECIOLEEL Ja  EETERs

FROLS EruEmal [ENCEN PRSI | TUAIDEEST  UBWAE PRIEWSIMysY MIE4D SNCWOD =D 8504 WAL

CEERDL 0000 5% oN oN EGO0 anjeioge|on Buputyl 9 EloESLEL EEERCL
E5CPCL EFELE = an &000 sSEld UBLSIES Bl O ELCESLEL TEIPOL
LEZFDL DE'FSLES o ap BCOC Bd @y eyl O ELORSLEL LEZOl
DEZRC DO'EEDLE =l =] SO0 aenoy ses uebaop Byl 9 SloEieUEL CaZRil
BREFLL  LE'EZE 9SS ap ap HOO0 wewdinbal o BLCTELTL BREFCL
FREFCIL LA LS =] =] BOOD SEOWISE poDd ODBAE O SLOEEEL GRERCIL
LEEFDL LOTTOL'LE oN =] 5000 ebelg BenoEMizy O ELCEISLEL LRELCL
9RZE0L  0OTD0SE ap a G000 sbeyg semmefy O BCR/SUEL SREFDL
S8Z¥0L OSSR = an C1lia] Aupdwon BledD BETRELAE O EI0ASLEL SRIFEI
FaZral  LO'565% ap apy G000 1e|eg fug Bsnaeifs O EL0EELEL Lt
EETYOL  GLSELSLE ap awl 1uli]a] suopnpg gD ABauly 0 SloEeLEL EREPLL
Zagwal  0SGEE ap am OO0 sseoong Suuacdng O ELCTIELEL ZETFCL
(Bt T VA am o a]ela] afiamsc ANMS 0 EL0ZELEL LEEFEL
Q5ZFIL  OO'SEZ'RLE ap N G000 LBUIRU| SINS ) USpTS O ELCRSLEL CREFCL
BIEPOL  ZREEZES | TN BOGD [BRMEULLGD § PR SedEME O 2I0ESLEL BLERDL
BLZFOL  E¥ L9FS ap = GOGO sBepueamy 9818 O EL0ZSLEL ALTFCL
LITVIL RE'BES ap oM OGO MBUCEE PIEDURE D ELOE/SLEL LETPOL
SLTFOL ROWFES a4 CH GOCO BSREBAOS D ELOZELEL SLEFOL
SIEPOL  LEO¥LS N oH BOCO [BUSAPUL UCFCRUS O ELOZELEL SLTEOL
FiEb0L  O00SZS N o GO0 SUBINOS L2A) BWE D ELOZELEL eI i
£LEPOT  BH'EDES GH Gl GO HOOENUE 3 ELOZ/ELEL BLTFO:
TiEFOL 959ELS &N = £0C0 UjeMBLBWELE 0 BL02ELEL zLTbOL
LEFDL  B2'9CES CH oH £OCD EEWEWnowfes O gloZMdLZL LATHFOL
CLEPDL I0'EELS o =] BOCD ol wesfddng Janes 0 gL0ZELEL 0LEFDL
BIZPCL  OOELLE EN oy B0 SICNQUISI] FRQ RIAUSE O ELOZMELEL BOTFOL
SAZPCL  EERRES oH CH BACT AEEnu=s O ELDEALEL RETFOL
LEEFCL v9'TEES =] G [2alala] fDpeds BoUss 0 ELOZALEL LEEFaL
QUZbelL  GEACLE CH ] BOCA BICAIYERE O ELDZMLEL ASTFIL
SRZRCL  BEOESE &H =l BOGD W |oeyRs e HeRuD ApiES O ELOZELZL SEEFIL
POZFDL  EEOZEE oH o BOCO diod ussp-AREs D ELOSAELEL FEEFIL
ZHEFOL BORLLE Gh e B0 WO WNEUESTY O ELOZMALEL TEIFAL
ZGZE0L  DRTES = &N EOCT ‘oul ‘wedeng sjoway O ELOZMELEL THIFOL
18EF0L WOOD6'ZS | N [l BRlunodEy Qeydy O ELOZMLEL 1521
05701 S8EILE N =] BOGD FeeqEgiuilWa-olSsEy O ELOEELEL QSZaL
GLZy0L  vEEeErE op on GO ujordiey o ELOZAELEL BEZTH0L
BSEMOL  88°LesE =l =l BOCD uoleadsan N D SROZELEL BEEMOL
LGZ0L BLLZER Y] oH BOCA N Y9LlE3IND 2 ELIZOLEL £5T0L
952Z»0L CRLELE =l ON [l Mddng oumsang 0 £LOZMALEL SeEF0L
TOEF0L  DOESE'YS &H oN BOCT FOVINGAOHA D ELOZELEL G520

IRguny  Junony UasTEM T a] BIoA, PEpOSaE PUnd  JMIELIEAR o) By adig B0 Jagqllng

yIeyo ¥yIeyn feg W3YD n3EYD

PUN USC) - JUBE Ay - ABH|EIBUSS) JUNAITY YUES
JsiEey HaruS AV ;
WG A L2 a0
g sbiey S3208 ALNNOD 023IMED g e dosruer



JECRILOEL 1A EEGEDH
WIEYD |ENLEM =l (ENJER SIS AU3T8T =T WS LAt TEIBWNTTYsY MOS0 LENdWoD=D 1880AL LR Lieg

ZEEFOL  DLERLE Op IN GOCO SSRGS JUaWARY SIEIOEICS S SLOEELEL EEEFDL
lEEvOl  OODSELS = N G000 aATweiey o EL0EEBLEL LEEFDL
QEEFIL  COT0Z0'LE =l A BOCD | USEpUnod SUY EZERP AND D SLOREWEL Cectil
BEEPOL  BFEFER ap = BO0D Jaent|d W UEld PUBIEASID D SLOTELEL BZEFOL
BEZETIL  QE'5LEE I o EI00 sEssouiivag D CLOEEWEL SEEPDL
LZEFDL OB'ERS aN =] E000 OBpA Y HRE D ELOEBLTEL LZEPOIL
BEEFOL  ZE'EEFE “H = 000 Sgor LTlY D SLOZELEL SEEROL
SZERDL Qb EpL'LE oN op G000 [P EALED Y D ELOESLEL SZEPOL
¥ZEPOL  OC'EEES oh op 5000 | Ystndwen Algdy D £LOZELEL FZEFOL
SZEFCL  LESEEAES = & A000 ‘U BEIENOSSY R SERULY D SLOZELEL R0
TEEFDL  LSELLS op ap 5000 s O ELITELEL A ]
-EEFDL 0o'aLls N O 000 dalual Ess eMERly D SLOEBLEL LEEFL
CEEFOL  GE'FSS o ap A000 SSNPE [EUSLESOPS pEoUBNEY O ELOESLEL ogEeal
ELET0l  D9FSS op apl SO0 AgEMOLER D BLOZMELEL ELgnl
BLEYOL  CODLSE ap ap 5000 T EBUOF D ELOZALEL Loyl
LHEPDL  BE'EES =l ) BOOD peiemcicoup B2y O ELOZELEL Ll
aLErdl  DOSLEE op SEA 5000 Sy Byl b usEdnpg a0 BELIZMELEL algmL
BLERIL LR ap = BOO0 uugnBuncy, O ELOZSLEL Loyl
FLErdL  E57LLE =l N EOO0 ESRMaLUCSRON, D ELOZMLEL FLEMIL
ELEFDL  OS'SHES ap oH BOCO Aleshpoons 0 ELOZMELEL LTk
TLEFOL  OR'EELE oM BN B0 auuATuCER, D ELOZELEE TR
LIEFDL  O0'SEES ap) CH BOCO sUy eyl e ueds 1S D ELDZALEL LLEROL
OLEFD: 9L PSS ap o GOCO WuBg e, 0 ELOZMELEL aLeralk
BOSFOL  95EES am = [Halws] oup st poog suewBsny D ELOZMALEL GoERk
FAEPClL BL'98ZLE 2N = el e ] Enaelig ouaebeuep MSEN, D ELDZMLEL BOEFDL
LOSEOL DSOS an oy EOCT o) Ceg ussel CENW D ELOZALEL Loeal
S0SP0l  DOLESS N Oy E000 U CEEMEA D ELOZALETE acTrak
SOEFGL OO0k EE oM oy EJ00 AN 0 SFIERCSSY P POOMIBYSN D ELOZMELEL SCERL
FOSol  ELESE &N Op [l o] BOLAIGE [BCIEG FEILN D ELDZMELEL FoTyal
LOEY0L  EFRIER &N oN E000 = R T THTTT S R T 1 < [ ] TOEFOL
Z0E0L  BLOELE CH =l =] NOILYHOdH0D LEHIAINAO D EL0ZMELEL ZLEFIL
(e o O 4 Ch oM EI00 TURDHESL O EL0EELEL LoEmaL
aoeral  SEVELE oy o 2200 HHMUNUL D EL0ZALEL o0Es0L
SEZWIL  DOSOR'SS ] ap #a00 WG SUSN0S SSBUSNE BQIUEI)L 0 El08MALEL GEZOL
BEZFIL LIRS CH oN &200 aTIsEeW st O EL0ZALEL BEZWOL
LEZFIL  HEYPES oy op £a00 a7 ARpESIRAL D ELOZELEL i)
LEZFIL LFrls oM on &000 LEgyiEMuewnl 3 EL0SELEL BT
GEIFIL  SEELLLE =l =15 &a00 ACED ALEM L O EL0EMALEL SRZTOL
yEEROL  £8'95I% oN apy G000 yagosdwoy ) 9 ELDZMELEL FEZr0k
JBQUUNN  JUnokny UOEEE ET] MOA  PEPOINY PN JUTLEA ol jusey  =dAL ;g Jaquiny

NHUD  HYD feg YaEyn yosyg

pUng UBCy - Hueg A5y - AEIBEUEE JUNGooh Huieg
amsiBoy 42U D dy
wid g3 L0
5 shEd S3208 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO FL0E ‘od Aushuep



LELE Loy, LR dEROTM

(P
WSEQD [ENLEWN =) CErUEn S SR USSR gD Ibawity PRSI TS HIEU D JRIN LS CEREAL TS WAES

bLERDL  COPFGLE ap ap) 6a60 sbmg asnoeify O LLOTGLETL LISEOL
0LERPDL 0DOOY'SS an aml EO00 abeig ssnaelds D SLOZELEL OASs0L
BOEFOL 00022 an 2N &a00 JT BRAUNEENS D ELOTEWEK GEEEL
BOEFOL  SE'SLYE I S| EJ00 [BRUsWWo) $Pequen SdeS 0 SLOZSLEL 2EEX0L
ISEVOL  LEPEES ap oN £000 abmueapy sRdRIE D ELOEGELEL isgwnl
GAER0L  OD'DSEE =] =] &000 CaNIaNE D ELOERSLEL aggyol
SEEPOL  LEFDLS CH o G000 Mepeds poyss 0 ELOTSLTL SEEFL
FIEPCL  OD'OOSS CH =l G000 SrEMyare O BLIEGHEL FEEFIL
EAEF0L 00 LEV LS =] o G00C 53000 JeiEaymERn-WEIng D ELOESLEL TEEX0L
ZAEFDIL ooacls CH ON G000 FDYINTAOHS D SLIEELEL ZeEF0L
LHEFOL DOOOCETLE BN oN GO0 ueEwasulg D ELIZSLEL LeEral
0SE70L  BR'EVES oN ON SLA0 D HEUOYS D ELOZSLEL [ulsi ] h
G5EY0L 00080 LE op op SCO0 AU o4 00 ELDZMELEL GeTral
BEERDL  BETOFE O Op SC00 a7 sredegiaded D ELOEZELEL BSERIL
LSTROL COSEVE ap ap 000 [epdsop abanss O ELOZSLEL L5ER0L
gSeErdl  DOFES oN op 5000 YIWI0D D ELOZELEZL AL
SSEFOL  OODEZE an ap OO WD PUENS) JOID ISET UM D BLOESLEL 5Tl
FGEFOL  BYOLE ap ap BOCO pusy [edegan 0 ELOZSLEL FoERIL
ESEFOL  RELIEE an ap fOCA Addng gued wdvM D ELOZELEL ST
ZEEFOL RE'ELLS ap am BOCA SAS0S Weatiuol 0 ELOZELEL ZSERDL
LSEPDL  O0BELS ap ap BOC SICOLDE [BRUSD O3RN O EL0/GLEL L5E¥0L
OSERDL  OFPEE ap aN GO0 Epi AR 0 ELOTELEL agEral
BREFCL  O0000'EE an ] tulws] Awpnydecasel) O ELDZELEL ateral
SrEFDL BEE%SIS an oH £000 HEIUEIINGET D ELO0ZELEL grEral
fygenl  SSELYES &N S Ba00 SR00E sWa UesEger O ELO0ZELEL Ll
arsil  TRLERS G oH BOG AAES Y D ELORELEL areral
GyYEval  yESSE 6T &N G gacd sUOLNOS Afcpuyoe) JUgd) D ELDEELEL Stk
FREFOL  BLLLDLS CH G £a00 Auegpy Ul D ELOZELEL FremiL
TFOFIL FIRIELE oH op £a00 e, MEN BN D ELOTELEL el
THEPIL  ZO0SELE oh = £a00 fgdng Bupiena urey O BLOZMELEL ZEErdl
MERDL  CO59S = = i BUCH UESGRLIBWRH O EL0ZEHEL Ll
OFEROL  COTOSLE oH o £000 UOSEMOSSEIS) 0 ELO0ZELEZL el
BEEFIL  COOZIE = = B0 COF PURHIS DUOWESTH 40 SPUSLY 0 EI0LELEL GETral
BEEWOL  OEL9S'ES &N oy &000 BIUAIOL] BIBLAY D ELOZELEL REEHIL
LEEFOL  BESZE'ES = ey G000 S3008 1 A3 O SL0ZELEL LEEFIL
GEEVOL  OD'FELE oN oN EO0 Addng samold aadem 0 ELOMELEL aEEval
SEERDL  OLPELE o oN S000 XEDID D ELOZGELEL SEEFOL
FEEFDL 00583 o Opg SO0 SENDoG g IsEA L 19080 D EL0E/ELEL FEETOL
SEEFDL  O0DL9RE oN ON G000 53003 0W30 3 EI0A6LEL BEETOL

JBOWNN  JUNoWny LGSR T Mos pepOaEY pung  JURLIEA o) Hway adAj oeq FETTIT

LB o B & Sl ] A NIy yaayo

PUN LA = HUBE A5 - ABMW|BISUSCH NSO HuRg
JmsiBay ¥aeyo iy
Wl 812 LIB0

L8R $3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO T S



HOSJD EALE = RN S EUR ] JUSISEE T ILSwASy DRSOy HOSUD LANdwe S 80 JuSnied

TEIEFE'DL9'TS e

(st rragh Bl pros,

LE"2a9'SLE'ES JE1Q L pUEIS pUnd Uas - Jueg Aoy - ASM[EIBUGE UNoISY YUBH JO) [EMONS
BIEVDL  L55E9% o N BOCD ToAgdaSZREOL D ELOESLEL GLEF0L
FLERCI PLLEPE N N GACD SUGEDINLLELAATY RS0 A 2 TLOZEHEL BLETIL
LEEFOL SETEERE SN M BOCD sEMREIAG o uaweBeusp MsE D SLOZSLEL LigF0L
SLEFD 5ZR58 SN N BQOGD D13 BULISI o TLoZielREl BLEFDL
SLEFCI BORES | N BOGO NOLLYEHOdH0D LSS N 2 BROSELEL SLEFOL
FiEFDL  BOZOLE | = BOGD suayrag FRUERg eqyscl D EL0EELEL PLERCL
SLErD) D0 ESL ¥rE N SN OO0 awdirhe) 2 ELOCIELEL ELERDL
ZLEPOL SE0LE Gh SN OO0 SHIAAS Po0- 208AS D 2L0EELEL ELEFOL
NE- 1= TURT T YR TV, FaTTT S [T Y | aen Plos, Papoaay pund JuelERs o] uay  adAl aen EEGTLTY]

NoayD =YD Aeg LBl ] HOUD

PN LS = URg s = Aay [BUALRD) Unooy yUeg
JosBox §ooun 4

it $3208 ALNNOD 093MSO oxozEe R



dal'gnlaT. WEa EEROy
WARUD [RNUER = BB LAELET] LTS T=T LS LARH DRSO sy 4SEyY mLE S = o Ef [ LW =T

WeLOAHSIRL  BERSEELS o ap aLoo AN BRUSDOWUEE AR 3 ELOECEEL  WYLOIdEI:
WOTSHIASIFL  0oSsa LE oN am oLoo SIWMSAS UBLAY [B907 R SAN 3 ELOZDEED  NOTSHIELTL
HeWsdHIS e SEEES oN oN oLoo BLWRISAS USRIy (B30T F SAN 3 EICZIOZEL  WuYSHIACLEL
G5HAELYL  GE'OEES =i | Op koo FURISAS JUALAISY B007 F SAN 3 ELCZMNZEL asu3aeLrL
SEYIELYL  FEEEES o ap aLoo SLMSAS LAWANSY B0 R SAN 3 ELOTOETL SSHITLFL
FEHIS Y 55'LERS op =] akoo GLAEAS ILBWAIEY BDOT R BAN T 10202721 FSYAELYTL
BN (T = T R T =1, = ap akag 2EBLD UEEAW A T 3 ELOZOEEL LIND3eLFL
WIFWIE L D005 LS = o akac esEuD WBROW 'd T T ELOZNOSEL . NISdWISLel
YNOdTIE Pl 0G'ocEs =l oN aLag srEUD UEROW g T 3 ELOZWNEEL  WNDdwogitl
EE k-t ¥ 48 acaces =l on aLoo ssEUD UBfioW d T 3 ELOZOZEL  AWYOYOSivl
HMNTEYDS Iyl 00045 LS = ap Lo FRUS UESIOW d T 3 ELOSOSREE  HNYEYISLEL
AodIELEL 0005 = oN aLag sERYDUBSIOW JT 3 SLOZOEEL  20WINVE L
WHRISWEIFL  bEens v ey N faT¥als asey uefiop o T 3 ELOS0EREL  WHIIWELEl
WRSNYAZIFL  O05LLLE o =1 aLo aseyguelop d T 3 ELOZMOREL  WNONYAZLYL
WALINOZ LY OC05E = opy oLon aseyg uefiol 4T 3 SLOZMONEL  WALINAE YL
AMISHEZ FL 2058 = =l oLon aseyg uelion ‘47 3 SLOZRNE.  ANISIdELEL
NOSMSOELFL  J0'Z6% N o oLon Jsjues Bumsacoud S(RIG HAOA MBN 3 ELOZSAEL NOSMSOILEL
HN3ddOEZLYL  S6TLE LS oHN oN oLan asEyD VBEICW 'd T 3 SICESUEL  HNIdJOZLEL
AMEL¥L  bOLOR'SES N o oLea AN [BrUBD O MUEG A 3 ELOZMSOEL ANELYL
TWVHONELFL  O0'SLLE on =1 oloo asEypueBiom g T 3 ELCZEOEL  DWWHONTLEL
13WELyl  L¥0ELE M = choa sEEyD UBBieW & T 3 E10ZE0EL LAMZLFL
JakEirr PEELLELS am Ch aieda AM EQUBD IO MUBE AR T ELOZAGEL IOSNELFL
TOINTELF:  OBLLEFS ap = 0360 asEuD UBEAW W T T ELOZECEL  IOONPNZLRL
ANsdigirs O0'SESS any SN oLoo ssEuD ueBlop d T 3 CLOZE0EL ANBMELFL
MN30EELF.  Q0oors ap an nLoo ssRyD el d T 3 ELOTE0RL MIdIHE L+
YOMHELYL  &0'FES'CEE ap an oLog AN BAUBD D YUEE A3 T £LOZO0EL WOIHELTL
WOLO3LELeL  LS'ERS'ELE ap ap oLoe AN ENUBD joNUED SN T CLOZS0EL WYLOILELEL
NOTSHIELEL  O0'559'1E an ap aLon SWHSAG USRS B0 B SAN 3 CLOZEOEDL  NOISHIELEL
HHYSHIAZIEL  SEERs = ap aLon SWESAS JUBWBILEY [BI0T S SAN 3 SLOEOET  WHYSHITIEL
ERHATLFL LLEZES oN ap aLac SWESAS UBLUSILEY (200 % SAN 3 ELOESNEL SFHATLEL
SEHITLFL  SECEEE oy anl aLog BEEAS JUSWEINAY (B30T B SAN 3 £L0EEAEL SSuEATLYL
FRHITIFL BESESE o an aLon SWEFAS UL B0 R SAN 3 ELCESOEL FEYIZLYL
LIND3ZLkL  00sak'Es =1 ap akoo asEyp uefiop ‘4 3 EL02AE0EL LINTAZLFL
MIBLMAZLEL  CO0SLLE &N oN L0 aseyp usBici T 3 GLOZMGEL  NITAWIZLEL
YNOdWIZLrL  CO00ES o opg chon sseygueBap d T F CLOZACEL  WNSdYIELEL
SdedvdZirl  CON0CE =1 OGN GLCD ageun UREOW 'd T 3 TLOZE0EL  IWvOYIILel
HNTEROZLEL  CODLE LS oN ep niea ssEuD uRllop d T 3 L0ZE0EL  WNwEYDIiTL
IoHIWYELFL  0O0SS ap cp nLeo FERUOUElOp 4T 3 ELOESE.  3DHINNTLEL
YMNLIVELFL  yEEns v an oN oLog FREUQUERIOW J T 3 SLODSIEL  WNLSWILRL

JBOINN  JUnoduy pi=iain 1 EaTa ] plas, pEpadey pund  JUBLIEA TR e R LT eq JOLJInpy

EE L L T T T fed EEE T yIayd

pUNg Rl - HuBg fa - AaMyRl JuUnooTy juEg
sEgsiBan woeuo oy
wd-ay kL iEg
abe S3209 ALNNOD Q23MS0 =107 'ap Adenuer

o =g



ASE BRI ey HESUD Lainduoe s S0 ) ey

HIEUD [ENLE R =

ZIETIE  BEPLLES oN op aLoo U Uy dnog) pausiald D ELOZELEL ZZETLE
IZZELE GEEELE =N an oLoo Husyg Aunog abamsd D ELOLGLEL LEETLE
OFZELE  ERGLEELE ap ah gLoo Bugurasay I AISAN 0 ELOZELEL DZEELE
GLEELE  CORLFFE aN an oLoo WRLBINEY SIERERL SAN D BLOZMELEL BLZELE
RLETLE  COOLS o ap aLoo JHO0 SF0NHAS ONOT UIHDIH - 2 EI0TGLEL BLEZLE
LIZELR  SREE'TEE o on aLoo AUBCWIOD SOURIMEU) 84T D0H O ELD&ELEL LLTELE
ALIELE  FEBEE'ES an ap oLoo oSty Saysesl S3008 0 BLOZELEL aLEZLE
SLEELE  ERLOLLS an N aLoo dsey Bsf0dwaddng 53008 D ELDESLEL SLZTIE
PLZZIE  0TErs oM = aLoo sdogyaies, O BLOZMELEL FLZZLIE
tLZELE  OFLFE o an aLoo JEERID 0SB PRILN D BLOZALEL TLEELE
ZTIZTIE  PEEEYLS ap ap aLoo uegssy Buyses) paiun D ELOZELEL ZLIELE
LLEELG ST REER an ap aLoo PUR SOURINSU] MEIS AU O ELDEMLEL LLETLE
QLZELE  L5°oFEs% O O aLoo SANYYSIL D ELDZMALEL OLZZTLE
GOZELE  E8GZLE oN o aLDo WOCHEPESENLL UREWWE D EL0ZELEL GOZELE
BLEELE  SRHSZ'ES N o aL00 oUp 'uEg dnousy DeUEEls D §LASELEL BO0ZELE
LOZELG  BTESLE =T o aLoo Weayg Cunes oBawsny O gLoZfalEl LOZELE
ATELE  GEFETLE o o aLan Buuncasy 1ASAM 2 TLOESLEL S0ZTLEG
SOZELE OO LIPS eN apg aLag JBWEILAY BAUSERL AN O ELOZMLEL GOZELE
FLEELE  LO0ES apg o akao dHOD STUAHISANAI UIHDIH - 20 SLOZELEL FIZELE
EOZELE  ELvRE'ES oN oN akag UBIREND D ELOZMALEL EIZTLE
ZOZTIE  ¥OBCE'ZS o ap akog DOSSY HIBIEE) §30089 D SLEEWE) EOEELE
ICZELE  LEGEL'LS am o akoe ey safopugiddng 83009 o SLOEGLEL LOZELS
ANFLEL  COLES =l ] oN Z0MNd AN [RILAZ |3 juBg Ay 3 ELOEDREL ANFLEL
[JFWELFL SSRES o opg ZONd AN EUUED o queg A 3 SL0EMEE! =[S
WAkLFE  FRYILE o ON ZONd Al BRI ja jueg Aay 3 CLORCEE Yoldriys
WPLOAAFLFL  BO5FS op oy ZENd AW BNUSD M MuRG AEY 3 ELOZIOREL  WelOIdrivl
YOSNTATLEL  COSLL'LS =) oy aLon aseyg UBBICW AT J SICBOZEL  WNENWYASLTL
FALINNELRL  £0°08S O L=l QLoD aseyg ueBioW 4 T 3 EICTOEEL  WALINMELEL
AMISADELFL  COELS op o alon sseygueBicW 'd ' 3 SIOOZEL  ANISIJELPL
NJSMS0ELPL  COEES N = ] sli] IEuen Sussaooug SIS 0L AN T EL0Z/0ZEL NOSMSOELFL
HMIddOELFL  CEELE'LE = oy oLon asey ueBa AP 3 BIDZNETL  HM3JLOELEL
AMELFL  SEEOS'SES N =] choo AN [BAUBD JOFURR A2 F ELOZAZEL ANELRL
DPHONELFE  COSLLS oH eh oLen aseypueEap d T 3 ELOZOTEL  DMVHOMNDLEL
LAWELFL  L0SLE & =Y ciea aseun ueliop g T 3 CLOBDEEL LAWELEL
[l [T o R = T+ =R OGN SN GLCD AN BAUED o qued faY 3 SLOZOLEL IAZME LY
MCONOEEEE 06 LLEE o N 0:60 U URRIOW d T 3 RLOBOEEL  TOONMELEL
ANSaELEL  D0EEsE apl ap nLon SEEYD UESOW d T 3 SLOTOEEL ANSaEIrL
(= [ T T T ap ap oLoo FERYD WEEIOW o T 3 SLOEoaEL (REe] EEAES
YIdELRL  rRLSERLS an apn oLoo AN B 0 jueg Ay 3 CLOZICEE: WoIdEL .
Jaquingy  junoung UOSEWN Et-Ta] Blog, papoIay pung JUELIEHR oy jpary  adAg =T JuInpg
WD yoeyD feq yaayn Y320

PLNY B0 - UBT ASy = RSNyl Junaady jueg
tesiBau yoaun di

£

ed geiE L

e mmuom E__..__DU Dmmgmo FLOT g0 Adenuep

el

&



»IEU T EMUEN =1

BT BRSO | DIUASEITEE  WALME Y PRELDINY s MOS0 e nownn

ONDINIE 27I215 A9 pElulid
@B HIAYDLAGLUNY YIaU Ag vog
TLOESLESZ | PUB ELOTLOME L UBamIad 5| BIER Ha54D
[Ty IURa03y JUEg

BBl UBjaafasg

ERBSH'ZELYS =N
{rarezs'aros) 8oL prop,
L9ERL'eE0'ss (B8] pUBIS
GE¥EY'BEME 18N
0005 B30 Pro,
BETEY GEFE [EIOL PrUBSS PURS YRL - JUBE A8y - ASWYRL JUNCOSY Yueg 10§ [B01Gng
LETELE 050pE o ap akoe adooyeian, O SLOZELEL LZETLE
SEEZLe O5'LEE O =l aLoo JERRIS 0 ABRG PRGN O EI0EELTE BZETLE
SZECLE  FEERKIS o ap aLon wegEsy BUIYOEa) RN O ELDTELEL SEELLE
FEELLE  LE'SEEE Of =l oLoo TANYYSAL D Sl0ZELEL FEZEle
EELELE  ZRBZLE oN oN el ¥sli] A EIEPDERIEN ] JERLS 3 ELOZELEL TEZCLE
JAqUINN  JuURoLNYy [GEE meq PO, P2p0Iay  pund  JUBLIEAL of Hway adiy ETa] JROLLTHY
¥aayn  ¥geyn fed HIEYD BRG]
UM i) - ¥ueg fas - Ayl Junoosy yueg
Jsibad Haaun i
e e L6
S3208 ALNNOD 093MS0O cygz we lenusp



t')aweﬁam Cmmig

30659

JAMES HUBER, Direcfor of Exceplional Education Phono 315-963-4515
Fax 315-963-4591

. Jhuber@oswogoboces.org

MEMO

e e e = LT

T MICHARL SHTPERD
TROM: VICKIR ROWT
SUBJLECT:  STUDENT CLUB ACCOUNT REPORT

DATE: DECHMBER 19, 2013
Attached please find the November Student Club Account Reports for the Board of Education Meeting in
January.

I[ you have any questions please let me know.

Adtachment

OsWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Supsrintendent/Executive Officer




Oswego County BOCES

Student Club/Class Accounts Report Movember 1, 2013 through November 30, 2013

11172013 11/30/2013

Club/Class Account —— Deposits Withdrawals Ending

Balance Balance
Adult Health Occupations | $ 373,73 $54.40 $0.00 $428.13
Auto Body $ 3.62 $188.00 $60.00 $131.62
Computer Exploration $ 364.52 $0.00 $0.00 $364.562
Cosmetology $ 99.71 $0.00 $0.00 $99.71
Deaf Education $ 1,291.81 $0.00 $204.63 $1,087.18
Law Enforcement #873 3 505.17 $200.00 $0.00 $705.17
Manufacturing Plus $ 208028 $0.00 $48.00 $2,932.28
Retailing | 5 6,862.85 $5,784.77 $5,888.76 $6,758.86
Signature Club $ 4,529.44 $0.00 $1,194 .06 $3,334.48
Skills USA VICA $  1,790.74 $18.00 $0.00 $1,808.74
The Star Ceramics Club | § 276.08 $0.00 $0.00 $276.08
S.T.E.R.N. 3 98.73 $0.00 $0.00 $98.73
Vocational Training Prog | $ 1,287 .44 $0.00 $0.00 $1,287.44
TOTAL: $20,464.02 $6,245.17 $7,306.35| $19,312.84




KELLY R, WOQD, Treasurer

Fhone 315-063-4203
Fax 315-003-8477
kwood@oswagoboces.ong

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:
CC:

MICHAEL SHEPERD

KELLY R. WOOD, TREASURER

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
1/2/2014

GISELE BENIGNO

¥ Included in this packet please find, November 30, 2013 the following accounts:

General Checking — The maln checking account for Oswego County BOCES.

General Money Markets — Money Markets where all ACH deposits are made to and transfer out
to other accounts. Money is transferred Into the account to earn interest.

General Money Market Reserve Account - Money Market for Retirement Contribution, Employes
Benefit, and Liability Researve.

General Unemployment — Checking account to pay all unemployment taxes,

Federal Checking — Checking account for Adult Education, Grants, Preschool, Speclal Ed-
Summer School,

Trust & Agency Checking — Checking account for employee's payroll deductions.
Trust & Agency Health Benefits — Checking account for employee’s health benefits.

Trust & Agency Health Money Market — The health insurance reserve for active and retired
employees, Money is transferred Into the account to earn Interest,

Trust & Agency Payroll — Checking account for the payment of the net payroll.

Capital — Checking account for all our capltal projects.

Capital Money Market — Money Is transferred into the account to earn interest.

OCTC Excess Fund — Oswego County Teacher Center excess savings account.

The Accounts Receivable Balance reflects all account balances as of December 31, 2013,
Please contact me if you have any questions.

OswEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUGATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Tedd, District Supsrinfendent/Executive Officer



QOOM M AT
U s K| e
TiZe__ %
SR T
WFE 5 P Apl ey LosEm Az BAESE &
B LML R T [ R T T R o1 T Y =phus ERLE ¥ S| R
SEiLE 5 FEApRRA SR WYY (0SSR SRR T I e ¥ FRARCE LSENES T0Es
L MBE 5 EEOp AR SR ARURS  Z0SEEL D T BT LE57555%
E¥FED e T R T T il T BLETE PLE Ry
TR 3

EURSISET T STETN9S TEEETE TOLRT'DE- TR ESUIOEL- TS TR BRI Sy
AT AT BUPLETANG SR |
et args 2T FauelL upspadag
HOEETAS'SE  aEETy [Zae 1113 MEITIEYT LAISEE E'ShE' TR GENSESSE  OUNOEDETT SWEREERS STrEON STSER 'S80 PEIDFERS  DETVIRITT  emsseas yUeg S muepy
B A A T T o7 L T s i P11 ST S Sl e T |
oo ELLTRER T
e bt W) 3
TR STZEEES SR IER- SOGTERE  CEEETOSST LOEAVEST- COONTER SERTRE-  TIMETEC'E- ETETTEAS S all ]
RIS 15T T T LSRR ST SYMIDTE  TOSEOEST  SuSmne STOETST 18- WASENE FESCEAT IR LEm
TWREFCTEE  SHEEDS LFENTET WEOTATS NI W TR STTSCERE  BSHEUERD ECWSTIE  HTIEI'T SURETRE'E EITERT O PEER0ESS  STEEOREE SoUBES BU|uLjSe
s e - ath T i O V.7 B - S 1) (eeon} = N - s D 3 ) SR V) Gk

%ﬁnﬂwﬁn Eeﬂ_ﬂ_suﬂ iz .n........_i_“uw.pcf e E.w....ﬁa_._. ﬁw. sﬂ._u -ﬁma_m_.__.wah xﬂﬁ.z_,_ ; ia“w.uﬂut“__ HFE _@_tz jﬂﬁ

..... il : s A LR - N E B 2 A — gl

ET0C 'O FMRRBAGHN
LM 05 SHFUNSVIUL
53208 ALNACO O93TMS0



GISELE BENIGND, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Speclal Projacis Phone 315-963-4241
Fayx 315-963-8477
ghenigno@oswegobaces,org

MEMORANDUM

T: Michael Sheperd
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

FROM: Giséle Benigno
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

RE: Budget Status Report & Budget Transfers Greater than $50K

DATE: January 6, 2014

Encloscd is the Budget Status Report as of December 31, 2013,

The Oswego BOCES 2013-2014 initial budget is $42,437,375, The report indicates
adjusiments totaling $1,568,678 resulting in a current budget for 2013-2014 of
$44,006,053.

There were no budget transfers greater than $50,000 between December 1, 2013 and
December 31, 2013,



JAVIEELEL wen, DU
ysanbay Jaysuzi) jebpng Bupuad e sapnpu) .,

Q0'000'2 000002 [ aan 00'D00'2 000 00'000'2 53008 SLD-UoRanisy] punog [ENdsaH
00700 oot 000 g oooo 0o0 ooood S3008 LS1-uoonisy) punog [B)dsoH £2t
0008F't O00EE'y ooo 0026 00" Do%'s 000 0O 00F'S NOLLYDNAS TWANIHNCHIAND 61+
D SBE'FEL 09965 ¥EL ZEEEE'ELE gL'B0T' 18 0L Ok GEE 0L 4528 DOERY L2 VIR YLaNYd P LINSNHOIEND AHCLYHOTdE 8Lt
58 LEY USRS BEE ZESOL'BER POTES O 007 1EE'S0E' | DOESL'BE DO EPE'SLE NOLLYSMaS SULSHLSSY - SLEY SN OJH3d iy
ILIFYE L LAFHE BE POL'L9 DL ¥E' Sy Sy OLE'IrE B LGP DIVESE'LLE MNOLLYINOE TWENES - I00HIS d3NNNS ¥l
SralE'ss SPELE'ee Y YEY'ELL BB EFZPL DE'950'88E 0F' 850 388 oo'a NOLLYZNO0E SALLYNSELTY 100HIS 370014 0L
00D LE 00000 EE ao'n oo o0'oon' L2 oo DO000* LE SIma Uap o- ~UERUO3aS-RE LOlY BOF
LLE0S'E LIEDS'E aL5L's L1028 O S55'5E 00w k- DOEEL'ST SNVEDOEd OILNT YL ONY Q314D Bb
AL ) 06 SEL P PEOi5'a5s ¥R 00F PO LOE'ETED L U854 001 00°E0L ZeR fEpUOTES-UONEINPE SARBUISTY Z0t
oo 00'0 oo OL+20°L 0L¥ZO'E 01FZ0'1 oo b BCIUOW S0 “SSUNIqesi) BAE
£6'BRE'GEL EEBEE'9EL " OMUGRE'SE g8 LELBS £E'E9L 06T EETSEE 00°8LE" 452 WUOR ) - VOREINPS SEAUG G5E
BE ST FFL BEEFE'FrL 5B LIS 060l 452 IV LBLELE SV EL- 00'ZLEvEE ANYHINIL HEHAC O34V DHINYH 258
00°28E DO'29E Doo 00°2%E- ao'n o' oo MOLLYMIOH 000 NOLLDMEISNG 3 WINSEnD gte
0o 0o 0oo (] oa'n 00" vBE'se- 00 F62'59 ASIdYEIHL ND00 - OAS 0317134 G3AWDIONYH LES
0o°0 oo Hign 000 0o 0on's J0°000'S WHIAHL TYDISAHL - OAS 031%713d Q344WDIaONYH 0EE
U LELEL OB'BEL'SL L6 190°16 E5'0LFSEL 00 LY 262 HrELL'BEL 00" vaz'e9L SMOILYTEY SENd - LINYHENIL L2E
DODD0'SL O000D'sL oo oo'o 00°D0O'GL 000 00 D0'sL WIDHD |EHUC SSBUISNE |00U2S PUBYS BOE
ol'gan's gi'gao's oo'a vezee'e DO LEH'S 00 LSS a0 yamed gor FHSIa-UL L0E
ESULE'RE EO0L'E 29'E06'Z ) §L'ga0's DOEFE0ZL YEFZ'0ZL agn MOLLYZNOS ToDISAHd 208
MWrEE'LE LELE L SFas'eal BGELL'98 TLOLEEES gTOL'E 00 LE6'LEE 1S1dvEaHL HOF3dS - INYHINIL 508
ZEgov'e ZLO0S B 05'595'828 BEL2PE05 O ESE'oE | O LOE L 00'550'298" L AFIVIN Ol YEH - LNwSENLLL $08
S¥esE'grl SFEET'TFL E0OLT LG VELEE'LLE BEOSE' L9 Ly e0s'e D068 vaY aFurved| ATIVNSIA - LNHINLL 208
000as L 00'005"L a0 oo 000052 oog DO'00s" L S3008 WO pauedw) Ansiy (08
ZeoEE'LLL EEHERLLL L5 SR B 9E'ESE'YED') P00 BT L BEFSEFELE DIFEsE LBF'E 1SISSY HaHOVIL L) uoneanps [eucidsoxs £77
VEBIETIET LEBSE'LET [rAlL AL g8 LP BT LY D EZE tRLE oi=Y e e DO0LS'9E0°E augeal) Aeg uoneanpg [euoidacks L2
00°000°5 L 0000a's L 00y Qo 000005 oo LO00's: 500-3uondy py  [eucndacg LLE
08'LL0°55 o' LL0'ss a0'p 02'Ees's 00°'000'se 000 00'000'ss Woo g 1O DLE
08°LLE'S OEL96'S L5VA0°ER) 650656 QE9SE'ERE PETLEE DIYE0E'EEE SONEE HHD L INLCISNIYNOON 308N0S34 602
9ZSEEYEL BT SHE'YEL 01554525y 6 LBGEFEOL G4 LEL'GEL'E G9HZE' 0802 DO'ZBLFLLE Lipg  uopeanpg Euondscxg 202
LOBEE'GL LOREs'SL 00 6E°1LLO'0E 00°'000'sE oo's 00°000"SE Ligel Bules aog
SEELE'LE SLELE'LE £E9ES'LLL a0ZL9'55 BB L85'¥EE 26'SEL DT DO ZOb e ki@ LogEanpg Euendeceg 50Z
LEHHE'LS LEvFE LS 6900 L5L SSLES'B0L SEasL'Lie S58FE'CES DI ZEE 262 il giuegeanps [eucndacid €0
SLEETEL GLZZEEL L5'E58° 952 9EFLE LEL E0'6EE"8aY B0TLLETLS DO ELD'S My Apnig Yo Aed g0 L) 202
EL'B6LB0E ZLEEL'B02 £Z085°15E tE TS TeE BES29'9EE"L BE LZEELY izl s = Liligp uogeonpa  (eucndecxd LOZ
O0ELL LFL ODELL L 0ao 00°LEE 1S 00 00S EGL oo 00005 g6 S300A WD BELL BulEs 0oz
LE09SEFE B2 L1T'EEE BEUZL LGRS FLURELDLE'L ZETLRELED E0EM0EL O08LZ'06E"S NOLYINAE TEDINHOIL B 33360 LaL
00°0BL'ZE 00004 EE SZTO0S'BL SLBRLER O00SE'S5 1L oo DO'0SE"SEL SLOZrEd TeLdYD 200
TLZLEIEE'E 95SEE'ERE'E I EES EE 6 100" FE0'L 69 LO0'GFI9 B9k LE'L D0 OBE'EF0"S NOLEYELSIMINGY 00

|auE[es asuejeq BuipussIng sainppuadig wbpng sjusunsnipy 1bpng uenduIsH] unoaoy jebpng

ajqepeny pasaguInauauy SEAUBIGUINIUS SE-03-Iea s wauns [eryr|

annd TvySNSS Y spund
FHIZ B2 2230
£LOZER) 3O SY  Hodey smeys jebpng wd $5:20:20

L abeg S3204d ALNNOD O923MSO $LOZ ‘o0 Asenuep



LBLAREVEL Yo GEDULY

O L0E'L oo L0E ¢ a0 O0EEE' 00'00s's 00°0as 00'000°s Bupiruoay 209
LLZFR0SL" L LSRR DELE alak ¥EEEL'BET CHGOE'EEAE SO'S9E'RE O 0000092 53208 W20 [MOJ-K WO 22AHIS H31Nd W00 806
£0°/02'9 £6°107 oon LRl D0000's 1 ooo 00O00'6L 33008 L wz- aomes Suuue|d 508
GFFZO'EaL SEFEA'RDL 61 0E9 85E- FLEEFAL DOO0S'EL- 00 WS EL- oo IfH SE20Hd 83205 - NOW LEHOESNYH L TldNd £09
E¥'9Z6'65E LFEEE E6E aoo LEELD'DSL DI 000095 0D 00000°08s LOINNODEEIMI INOHASTELL 202
ELELD'FEY BT PR oo LTEZE'SAE DIFODD'oss Qoo 00000 0L SHOLLYDINMWNQSETEL 102
A P53 a0 8Lk ooa0E oo Q0°0dae S300E W00 “uopEuodsuel ] dnd ooe
kOO0 SRS SUEES'06 BHSLE'ZE BEHESLE 0F296°0EE QL LLZer 00 G5 LHE MM 665
GE599° LG [gelsis g = oo LPEER0E o0 00s"EL oo Q0005"EL ANEWASTIIAZ0 STEHEALYI TYNOILIMHLSN] 265
00°Dos"E B 00s" L oo 070 00 00E"E o 00005"L 1 SHU BEMeD-Y Buwmpaadiu) QoS #EE
00°00L"E DOTO0L | oo Do anooL'L oo 00DoL's 53009 AR 2850Ua5) MHAD S5 855
LEEEREE LE'ZES'EE oea BLLLLD 0000000k ooa 00°004'00L S3308 WO0 -WUNNIUNG S5 6h5
] oea ocra BOoRD'L Q00D L DO O o0s Bay (epden-pualaaardily WNnaWng: S5 9
Iopo's 00Qo00°s ooa ooQ a0oon's ona Hoon's BREUD PR-USLREnasdL) WNnawng S5 ers
[ s [alexi] 0ora BELEG'EE 6L LE6'EE BELZET Honn1E T anlualy JualEaardilg WnRsung SS9 1S
DOOSL 0D0sL ooa oc'a 00'osL [+ 34} H0sL 3008 eSnfeg-uawsnosdw] WNNWND S5 0F5
O0'286'Fr OO BEE ¥ GLOLV i LT LDE'FSL SI05aRE 0" 208" G 00EGS 008 AWHDTEAIO NOILLDATIOD ALLYESJ 00D A LS
OnsiF el O0GAFEL aoo O'G25'e 00000 'S8 oo KI'000'SE SO0 NDO-UONELNY ABIG S5
GLAOD'LL LIEED'LL FETRLYL £RERD.2 RECOPES SELLLLL DIFEY LY MNOLLYIARDLNY Adeedl] #EG
BLELZS - ¥EREE L SRS OLE i LLEPAE OE LLL'$a9 0L EFE"EEL DO'E22'08% LHENEA0EdNT HENDI00HDS 225
SEPAL'S SEral'E L IRN SLGEE DOOSL'aL aoosL'eL ooa JBs uawdo@Eha YRS 7RG
anasLs 00051 'E LR angse 00'a0's aorp 007000 S3008 155 |0oyls swoH L1256
SLISE'S GLLGR'S e L50'E LLOEZ'E ZL'S08% L 2816 O0EOHwL NOLLYNIOYOOO M0O0HDS ZN0H 925
000052 (WI'005'E [ 1Rs] ooo 0000s'E ano O0O0sE eles ApEpUsag-aus|ouyns AUBqlyY - cOStD BLS
QL L L L DL ORL L L BE LLL'S0E LE'EES Ll O0'SFD'ESE aresz'L Q0 EELLSE SI00OHDE 2000 L1
EF 599 EE GLIEOEFRE 068068 ZODOE'BLL L LE'BSOSLE'L LEGLERDL 007 %2'902° L (G572 ASOICNHDIEL TYNGHLOMELSN] 515
SL0B0° LG ET9RE'LA STTLLLSE BELLEEE B2 LLEELE LLERO - 00" LOEELE AT HALNGMNODOEHN FLE
05'5BE'E DB'EER'S oea FL208°) 00 RS'S Q3o 00°pas"s §I008 Wo0 Epaw eI ELS
ELFIE'RE ELTLEGE LLBLELE oLgetze 00 L90 G L 00 0L 1 a0 gaL ol YIAIW A8 215
GEPE05 S EFR0S Q5 P ag B E0A'GL 2 GEE"EG | B oy Q0 E0L 0Lk SADIONHIEL DNINGYIT LLE
SETUEE LSS L AEHIEETL oog BI+LL'ELS ZEMOSTE0T'E BEO0S'FE 00 pao'seELE 52508 WAHC-ABOEUUDSE) [BUCHEruST) BOG
Y FER0Z FEVEEDE 95 LEEELL BLURIEEL e LS 0E FII0S - Q0 eLnslE LH04dNS TeNOLLDNELSN] = SMINMNY 1 L05
[E ] oo°o oog 042509 0L7550'9 047250 L 007000 AHANODTY DNITVIY F S1S0OH-EOTEAID 44V.LE vO5
LEELE LEELS ooep BLAFL 00°D0L 000 a0 ohs SPAREC] WS PUOCT) B JBINHUNDEINS 200
S LLE'LE ¥ LB LE 05 #LLTO L LLUEELEE BIFL LT g IoE'alL Q07 L% L0 SNINGYE JONYLSIO LLY
oea Qoo oo BOGEL'0E 680602 BOGH L '9E ano 0 -FRuuns Bulween-o 240
LOLEL LELEL oo oAl 00°005 oo a0 nos L @oiuay - Buwes Jabusgeyn a2y
O009E's O0'0SE'E an'n ool 00rnos'zE ooo OIS 2k SII0F WoO-UanaIngsy) puncg [erdsoH 82y
ODEaL’ | 1= T 8 oon on'ges 0ao0s'z oo O0°nos"s auysus Aeiojdd GZ
aaugieg 2IUBjET BuipuElsIng samipuadxy Emﬁnm Sjusunsnipy 1ebpng uoduasag unosay #mwu_:m
BOENEAY PaSqUUINIUSLN SIDUBIGLINDUS SEQ-cl-ded ) LIS =T
aNNd TVY3aN3o Y pund
FLOZ LE3) |BISIH
SL0ZILE/ZL 0 Sy Woday smes 1abpng :
wd yO:EHE0
z abegd S3008 ALNNOD 0D3MSO

+102 ‘g0 Aenuep



dalizzyer wap, degum

LETOS0 LG VL LEVBS' 155 SE'EEE'E00'EL IS BTG SFY'SL 69°250'900F  GILL9'BOS'L OOTSLELEY'TY aNnd TvESNID 1BelL
oo ooa 4 LED'0RL- LogG0's LEEIE L IBTIE LLd- oea SEANIBS [BSUNGD FEL
oo oo'g B0'0 (i} oo (i} ooa Adesay | [eucnednzopy L
0T ee5al LEe85'0L- BSOLE RO [ DOE0L |- OFE0L’E NCLLDNHELSN "ONINNY T 22
02°506'88 DE"E0E'8E LEvivsse- DEOZLLLL FEOGE- kgl 'g- DOEE0E NOLLYEISININGY S2AHEIS INIANLS LEL
FOLS0EL FOLS'0SL ELAGG b BYEER'ZcE 00°gEE' - MGEL 2L BO9EL 0L UOREgs|UpY UoRBInpS |eungdasks 024
BFLOL'E B¥LOL'E LOE0E'RL- ZE5E0'EL 000 gy} ooa faies Bl 514
LG eas v LSERT (Rl 05 066'25 ¥ 358 HrEse- opa Aurasg Bl £12
GELLL'SZ GELLL'GE LG ENT'ERL- ZUELTETE 00 ZLE e "GS- O E0E'y MIFOY S2AS LHQddNS ToYMOLLONE1ISN] 218
GLERDLEL LE99G'8RL BE LOG'E G- ELELB' T 00°DEE LG K LED'EE DO'GER'EL LHEOHENS ADQTONHOEL TYMNaE1N] LEL
(LR 0oa 291LEE L02- LEesL FL=ldy b LY 20 a0Z- ooa paneduy usasds ol
oo oog ¥ECSEF'SL- ZOrA9E | ZEEDL P~ P ati=T A TR ooa SRS Q0L B SpNY S0l
oo oo LEE06'E aL'gEss) LEESE'S LE952'S coa SEJes LS Z0L
G 0RG'TEG PEBZF'ETS B2 AGF 198" 1~ B LOL'RE0' L 0¥ LRl 1L B'EE¥'SE FAINTHELMIYI F SNCILYHES0 EDL
DO'BES'E (W ER=b oea OD'EgE'L 0o0'oos'ak 18] 00'00S'S L (uEW spuoayd passy 055
0E LIRS 0B LIS LS 0o OE'ZLE'CE 0Z'0D5LAL (g ui= = BO'00%'SL S3208 WoD uogeupoos Wausg sedodug 615
0O LbE'sE 00 L#5'SE nea OG5S 00 n0s'0G (1,138 EI00s'0s £3208 o0 wawsbeuep Aflaug (19
BUGEREL BEGZFEL BELOE'DE- BEOES'SE 00 Z5e'28 (17118 Pl B LER'08 DNISYHIENS JALLYEHILO00 048
O LER'SE 00 LES'SE oea OUGOE'LE 00°poa'ss ogo oon'eEs Buirsgannd Jusluasmaley plempay 559
poa oea oo 0nas 0008 0o a $ar seug sng eeldo@nag Yeis eve
Coank 0Caoi oo'a 0008 00oen'L 00000’ | [LIRY] TYIEITD - INFWNLCTIATA 44Y1S L3
Do oea oea Opgon'e aoooo's 00°000'e {1148 PDG - Buissaotld OV1S SE9
0005 3 00005 aL ooa ona 00 p0s"aL oo 0a'00G'a L Gujssannid pRwsnguesy pleamsiy Les
05 LER'ER (o [gfiel oea 05 FLE'SE 00 205'65 00°Z00'E 00'ODS'LS PYHDOEd FONYLSISEY 33A07d4INT 0E9
ooQ oea pea O'OoD'e 00°000°¢ 00°000'E o ShET gar-luaabenrey ysnyteaes gz
I8 L2 LB LYR'Er ooa B0'E5E'EE 00°000°5L 000 rOonsL 53008 efepuouy einfen-uogenaliay Lz
[0 055 L2 00055 L2 oea 05 L2 00°000'5S 0a°o 0O Do0'sS 1 Jeysanmby sapes Bule|d #2e
CO00F S DO00FE2 ooo orooa’ | Q00O e ialr] 00'Do0'vE §3208 X=853 _._nE_._ormeE:m_n_ ¥ gEvD 228
9458991 a4'559'9L 000000 k- FEPLE'RE a0 p00‘sE gD 000005 3008 uolSey [BiIded- oF GSVS 225
COGLE' LS DO'SLB LS oo DISER'EE 00 000'5L 0o o0poa'ss S3008 WOO- SUaREnoben 02s
CQUEE'T2 DO'NEE'ET Dea O DR Q0000 LE 000 Q0o00°LE DASEE DNMDYHL TYIONYNIL - 08D 814
FEGa2 FEERG'AE [Hliys] = Q00O LE oo°o Q000" L8 WD DORBUIRIDOT qNE L9
0oo ora i) [FiE s Q0EFZ Jalug=5 4R H] SE008 MO0 FEuAReS 51e
Kron'or O 000 Ot oo 0oo 00000 i 0o°p Q0000 i MIROY JNCD SHIHHOAM 518
FFPe00L FFPBEOOL oo 0OG0E' L 00’000 L oo'n OnogoEL |1 JE}E=NT) SPESYD #1149
FEDEY0E FEOES'08 BIFEE'0S i tn ] P EGa'EsL oG- O0'e99'E5 L AMIWIDYNYIA HMEIH ALSAVSI00HDS 218
SEFOEER SEFOE'EL EELGL TeRms 00 LEF'OE oosg L 0098502 MO LYNITHO00 ANLILSENS LLg
BO0ZER'S BOZER'R aaDoE's ooo S0°ZEE" | S0'TEE" pra LHE0448NS INZNISHINYIN SDOMNINMNY T 01D

aaueieg @auejeg BUpUZISING saumipuadxg 1=bpng swesunsnipy J95png uogdissag uneay ebpng
apqeneny padaquunauauf SasUBIqUINIUS SEg-oyIEa), WaLInD jeniu|

aNnd T¥V43aN3as Yy pund
PLOZ Ea) 2251
gLoZrerL Jo sy uoday smeyg jabpn
40 9y S 3abpng i

¢ obed S32089 ALNNCD 093IMSO 102 ‘ep Menusp



Oswego County BOCES
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOCES Board of Education
Mr. Christopher Todd

FROM: Tisa Spencer ‘lﬂ?

Claims Auditor
DATE: January 6, 2014
RE: December Claims Auditor’s Report

Attached is a claims auditor's summary report for the month of December. This
information details issues found with specific checks in the warrants as well as the
corractive action taken.




Oswego County BOCES
Internal Claims Auditor's

Summary Report
December, 2013

Claims Error Analysis

December 16th
checle run

December 19th
check run

Original invoice needed

Taxes nol deducted from invoice

Incorrect math calculation

Canference approval documentation not submitted with
reimbursement reguest

Approval signature needed on invoice

Check amounlt does not malch invoice

Receiving signature needed on purchase order

Charged to incorrect budget code

Question regarding appropriateness of expense

Employee submitted mileage on day absent

Conference approval documentalion not approved

Discount available but not taken

Check made payable to does nol match invoice

Subtotals

Total claims processed in check run

281

49

Percentage error ratio per check run totals

0.71%

0.00%

Number of demand checks

20

0

Items of concern:




i i - Eiied A, B 68°GLLS [EIDJSLUWICT ¥ JOBAUOYD SI|ABIS |BLEV0L
il e e se pied sem 8010l 63 LGLS
/ 7 BO'PLELS iddeN es|glzy0)

— =i P S
r ol P e — o

20 pInoys JuswWssIngual

S[epiu])

uUSHyE] UCRJIY SAldaLIoD

UCnIpUOD PaiaAodIsIg

ucpdussap way|

# %o8UD

£L/8LIEL ‘BiET

Joday s ojipny SWie[) [eulsiuj
S$320g Auncg ofiemsQ



ﬁjrwgm f_’f’mmi’y

BOCES

ALYSON INMAN, Schoal Purchasiig Offcer Phome 315-963-4253
Fax 315-963-8477
ainmandoswegoboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendenl
FROM: Alyson Tmnan, School Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Bid Award #B14-1001  Paper and Plastic Supplies Cooperative Bid
DATE: 01/08/2013

cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Ciisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin,, PR, and Speeial Projects

Bids were opened for the Cooperative Bid #314-1001 — Paper and Plastic Supplies on December 9,
2013. In addition to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations were e-mailed directly to
eighteen (18) vendors of which seven (7) responded. An additional vendor submission was received
for 4 total ol eight (8) vendor responscs. Of the one hundred thirty-four (134) items solicited, four (4)
of the items were “No Bid”. This bid is to be awarded in a line by line manner to the lowest responsive
bidders.

The following schools participated in the bid: Central Squarc Central Schools, Hannibal Central
Schools, Mexico Academy and Central Schools, Oswego Cily Schools, Phocnix Central Schools, and
Pulaski Academy and Central Schools.

WVendor Name Numhg:&f Wi Nu'iﬁ?;fdfﬂgemﬁ % of Awarded lems ﬁ::'::::‘hﬂf

Samco, Inc. 25 2 2% F104.70
Pyramid School Products 21 9 T 566602
Hill & Markes Wholesale, Ine. 109 39 30% £22,536.24
Calico Industrics, Inc. fid 37 28% £14,936.52
Central Poly Corporation 22 2 25 $384.20
Interboro Packaging Corp. A 0 0% 000
Maines aper & Food Service, Inc. 112 33 25% £9.635.18
Cuill Corporation 52 B 8 6% 51.978.14

‘Total Htems Awarded 130 100%% $50,331.90
Mo Bid and No Award ltems 4 of 134

Oswego County BOCES Participation: Oswego County BOCES did not participate in this bid.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Paper and Plastic Supplics Cooperative Bid with a
contract date of Uebruary 1, 2014 to July 31, 2014 be awarded as indicatcd above.

Total Items Awarded: Onc hundred thirty (130) items with a six month award of $50,331.90.

OsWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Cxecutive Officer




tﬂ-;wgn- C'amﬂ";}-

BOCES

GISELE BENIGNO, Conrdinalor of Business Admitistration, PR & Special Projecis Phone 315-963-4241
Fay 315-963-8477
ghenigno&oswegoboces.orng
MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher I. Todd, District Superintendent

FROM: Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Admin., P.R., and Special Projects

SUBJECT: Bid Award #314-3000- Printing Services

DATE: 017082011 4

CC: bichael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Alyson Inman, School Purchasing Otficer

Bids were opened for Cooperative Bid #814-5000 for Printing Services on November 19,
2013. In addition {o advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and on our websile, solicitations
were e-mailed directly to nineteen (19) vendors of which five (5) responded.

This particular bid is used by the Oswego County BOCES Printing Department for Oswego
County BOCES and component district presswork projects through CoScr 599, There were 33 total
line item requirements covering seven different types of printing projects (newsletters, letterhead,
flyers, envelopes, calendars, booklets and mail processing services), Each type of project represented
a lot, and the bid was structured as a lot by lot award.

Vendor #LotsBid [ 7198 | §of Award
Messenger Post Media lot? I $3,248.00
Postal Envelope Company 1 of7 0 =i
| Courier Printing Corp Jol? 0 -
Mitchell Printing & Mailing, Inc. Gul7? 4 $46,636.80
Coughlin Printing Group bof? 2 $2,520.75
TOTAL 7 352 405.55

Oswego County BOCES Participation: Oswego County BOCLS is the only participant in this bid
a3 the entire award will be processed and ordered through our Print Shop.

Recommendation: It 1s recommended that the Printing Services, with a contract date from
February 1, 2014 to January 31, 2015 totaling $52,405.55 bc awardcd as indicated above.

Osweco CounTY BoARD OoF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superiniendent/Executive Officer




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher 1. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. ShEpery{g e
Assistant Superinténdent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT:  Resolution to Authorize Reimbursement of Expenditures for EPC Project Costs
DATE: 01/09/2014
CC:

Delays in SED approval (eventually achleved) caused a delay in our abllity to pursue lease financing
needed to fund the Energy Performance Contract work. Consequently, work on the EPC has
already begun and receipt of borrowed proceeds is not anticipated until mid-February. Although
Johnson Controls has not yet broached the subject of seeking payment, if eventually needed, this
resolution would allow us to front money from the General Fund to pay EPC expenses and
reimburse those funds from proceeds of the borrowing when received.

Therefore, please find attached the resolution authotizing the reimbursement of expenditures for
Energy Performance Contract Project Costs from Proceeds of a Tax-Exempt Lease Obligation
prepared by our bond counsel, for consideration and adoption by the Board of Education during the
January 15, 2014 regular board meeting. We have also included other supporting documents that
are required to be completed by the District Clerk.

Thank you.

MIS:mak
Enclosures



EXTRACT OF MINUTES
Meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services

of the Sole Supervisory District

ol Oswego County, New York
January 15, 2014
% # #

A regular mecting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole
Supervisory District of Oswege County, New York, was held on January 15,2014 a0

o’clock PM, (Prevailing Time),

T'here were present:  John Shelmidine, President of the Board; and

There were absent:

Also present; Melissa A, Allard, District Clerk

* " *

Board Member offered the following

resolution and moved its adoption:

1331258.1 038155 REIND




Section 2. The reasonably expected maximum principal amount of the

Obligations is $2,023,910.

Section 3. This resolution is being adopted no later than 60 days after the date on
which the BOCES will expend moncys for the portion of the Project cosis to be reimbursed from

proceeds of the Obligations.

Scction 4. 'The BOCES will make a reimbursement allocation, which is a written
allocation that cvidencces the BOCLS’s use of proceeds of the Ubligmi-:}ns. to reimbursc an
Expenditure, no later than 18 months after the later of the date on which the Expenditure is paid
or the Project is placed in service or abandoned, but in no cvent more than three years afier the

date on which the Expenditure is paid.

Scetion 5. The limitations described in Section 3 and Section 4 do not apply
to (a) costs of issuance of the Obligations, (b) an amount not in excess of the lesser of $100,000
or five percent (5%) of the proceeds of the Obligations, or (¢) any preliminary expenditures, such
as architectural, engineering, surveying, soil testing, and similar costs other than land acquisition,
site preparation, and similar costs incident to commencement of construction, not in excess of
twenty percent (20%) of the aggregate issue price of the Obligations that finances the Project for

which the preliminary expenditures were incurred.

Section 6. Each Expenditure will be either (a) of a type properly chargeable to a
capital account under general federal income tax principles (determined in cach case as of the
date of the Expenditure), (b) a cost of issuance with respect to the Bonds, (c) a nonrecurring item
that is not customarily payable from current revenues, or (d) a grant to a parly that is not related
to or an agent ol the BOCES so long as such grant does not impose any obligation or condition

{directly or indirectly) to repay any amount to or for the benefit of the BOCES.

13312381 (38155 RSIND




The adoption of the foregoing resolulion was seconded by Board Member

and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows;

AYES:

NOLS:

The resolution was declared adopted.

1331258.1 038155 RSIND




Howhins

DPELAFIELD &WOOD LLP

PHONE: 212-820-0300 ONE CHASE MANHATTAN PLAZA HEW YORK
FAX: 212-514-B425 HEW YORK, NY 10005 WASHINGTON
WL EAWKING . COM HEWARK
HARIFOHD
L0DS ANGELES
SACRAMENTO

(212) 820-9563 .IE.HUH.['F ?. 2014 SAM FRANCISCO

PORTLAND

Board ol Cooperative Educational Services of the
Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York
(Our File Designation: 5544/38155)

Mr. Michael Sheperd

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Oswego BOCLES

179 County Road 64

Mcexico, New York 13114

Dear Mike: via e-mail: msheperd@oswegoboces.org

Following up on our telephone conversation earlicr this week, 1 have prepared and
now forward to you by e-mail only a draft Extract of Minutcs of the mecting of thc BOCES
Board to be held on January 15, 2014, regarding the BOCES” ability to reimburse expendilures
for financing of the BOCES’ energy performance contract from the lease linancing scheduled to
take place in February, The resolution requires a majority vote of the full voting strength of the
Bourd,

May | kindly ask that you obtain and forward to me a certified copy of the
completed Extract of Minutes for inclusion in our record of proceedings as soon as possiblc
following the January 15™ meeting, As always, please do not hesitatc to contact me if you have
any quecstions or concerns.

With all best wishes, | am

Very truly yours,

Danicl G. Birmingham
DGB:cfc
Enclosurcs

I331258.1 038155 RSIND




RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COOPERATIVE

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF THE SOLE SUPERVISORY

DISTRICT OF OSWEGO COUNTY, NEW YORK, ADOPTED

JANUARY 15, 2014, REGARDING ITS INTENTION TO

REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES FOR PROJECT COSTS FROM

PROCEEDS OF A TAX-EXEMPT LEASE OBLIGATION

WHEREAS, the Board of Dircctors of the Sole Supcrvisory District of Oswepo
County, New York (the “BOCES™) desires to finance the costs ol cerlain energy elliciency

improvements al BOCES facilities, all as more fully described in the Performance Contract dated

July 12, 2012, between the BOCLS and Johnson Controls, Inc., as amended (the “Project™); and

WIIEREAS, the BOCES intends to finance the Project or portions ol the Project
with the procceds ol the sale of lease obligations the interest upon which 1s excluded from gross

income for federal mcome tax purposes (the “Obligations™); and

WHEREAS, prior to the issuance of the Obligations the BOCES dcsires to incur
certain capital expenditurcs (the “E:-cp{:nditurcs“} with respect Lo the Project from available

moneys of the BOCES; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES Board has determined that thosc moncys to be advanced
on and after the date hercof to pay the Expenditures are available only for a temporary period
and it is necessary to reimburse the BOCES for the Expenditures from the proceeds of the

Oblipations; and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOCES BOARD DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AND

DETERMINE AS I'OLLOWS:

Section 1. The BOCES hereby states its intention and rcasonably expects Lo
reimbursc Projcet costs incurred prior to the issuance of the Obligations with proceeds of the

Obligations,

1331258.1 038155 RSIND



Section 7, This resolution is consistent with the budgetary and linancial
circumstances of the BOCLS, as of the dale hereol. No moneys from sources other than the
Obligation issuc are, or arc reasonably expected to be reserved, allocated on a long-term basis, or
otherwise sct aside by the BOCES (or any related party) pursuant to their budget or financial

policies with respect to the Project costs.

Section 8. 'This resolution is adopted as official action of the BOCES in order to
comply with Treasury Regulation §1.150-2 and any other regulations of the Internal Revenue
Scrvice relaling Lo the qualification for reimburscment of BOCES expenditures incurred prior to

the date of issue of the Oblipations.

Section 9. All the reeitals in this Resolution are true and correct and this Board of

Directors so finds, determines and represents.

Scction 10, This resolution shall take cffeet immediately,

Lt

13312581 038155 RSIND




DISTRICT CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I, Melissa A. Allard, being the duly appointed and acting District Clerk of Board
ol the Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County,
State of New York (the “BOCES”), HEREBY CERTIFY that the forcpoing anncxed cxtract
from the minutes of’ a mecting of the Board ol the BOCES duly called and held on January 15,
2014, has been compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in
the Minute Book of said Board and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof and of the whole

of said original minutes so far as the same relates Lo the subject malters referred Lo in said

cxtract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, T have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate
scal ol said BOCES this day of January, 2014,
(SEAL)

Distriet Clerk

13312551 U3X155 RIIND



OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES

2014-15 BUDGET Development Status Update
{lanuary 15, 2014)

m Admin & Capital Budget Updates
B Draft Contingency Calculation

B Updated Draft Rotes & Impact

B Updaotes on Budgeting Progress
B Questions/Discussion

-

T > 4
Estimated Revenues...
NO CHANGE FROM DECEMBER

» |nterest Earnings (est. no change)
° Estimated $5,000 (rate Is approx. 0.11%)
= Total Earnings are offset by bank fees

u Other Revenue Categories (est. no change)
* Indirect Revenue from Grants
= Certification Evaluations
#  ERS Reserve (estimating $17,750 for Admin 586,650 BOCES-wide]
= Misc. Unclassified [largely due to surplus sales via Auctions International)

" Dther Categories {no revenue to speak of)
Insurgnce Recoveries
Refunds of Prior Year Expenses
Gifts & Donations

Net Change =@ {est. no change)




DRAFT Admin. Budget

Sorted by Olyjeet Group

NO CHANGE FROM DECEMBER

Salaries 842 752 B42,752 a0, 224 + 5T ATT BE2% | 13.80%

Equipment 2,780 2,7AG 7.220 + 4,440 150.71% | 1.07%
Supplies 10,350 10362 14,050 + 3,700 3575% | 0.89%

Contractual 343,511 264,040 380,555 + 37,044 10785 | B89
Dbt Sve. 178,750 176,750 150,250 {26,500) (1a.29%) | (B3eW)
Beneflis 531,623 531,623 581,510 + 50,287 A% | 1207%
Ratlraa hith, 3,808,978 3,808,978 4,145,763 + 336,785 BEAY | BO.BA%
Transfers 326,946 328,948 280,329 (46,817) (14.2e5) | (11.20%)
TOTAL = £6,043,690 36,064,231 §6,460,306 | + 5416616 | &639% 100%

NO CHANGE FROM DECEMBER

DRAFT Admin & Capital Budgets

201314 201314 2014-15 BUL vl
Qrig, Budgal Adlusted Eroposed Qrlg, Budael
Admin 6,043,690 B,064,231 6,460,306 | + 416,616
Capital 155,950 155,950 299,450 + 143,500
Total = $6,199,640 | $6:220,181| $6,759,756| + §560,116

“‘Wote: Administration and Capitel fees sre budgeted fn the same function code by school districts
(Le.: two parts of the samo budget line item), so logsther they iNustrate the impact on the disfrict's

administrative budger.




DRAFT RWADA Rate Breakout
NO CHANGE FROM DECEMBER

304344 Fullal] 2014-15 2oid-18 201418 114-1
LR Honail Etglegted | Profected | Prolocted | Prolected | Profocted | MiMesence | umorcoce
BoL Hith, | EWADA | RevCho | AN Githes Toual
Admin | $274.86 | 1548 | 7.54 - 3.65 | $301.31 | +26.66 | 9.7%
Capital | $7.16 - 0.35 - 6.58 | $14.09 | +6.93 | 96.79%
cuﬂbo $281.82| $15.46| $7.80| - $10.23 | $315.40 | +33.58 | 11.92%

DISTRIGT 9

DRAFT Impact to Districts
NO CHANGE FROM DECEMBER

MNOTE: Estimales ave based en RWADA decroases pervalvas on SED wehsits o5 posted an 124,12

APW 381,302 427,682 +46,380
csQ 1,271,280 1,373,862 +102,582
FUL 1,057,952 1,160,987 +103,035
HAN 433,721 465,530 +31,809
MEX 648,186 715,327 +67,141
asw 1,163,353 1,296,925 +133,572
PHO 605,631 639,316 +33,685
PUL 33,702 349,463 +17,761
SCR 251,102 275,029 +23,927
TOTAL = $6,144,230 $6,704,141 + $559,902




DRAFT Contingency

ﬂ

Calculation
201314
CATECORY Orig. Budgot Original Draft
Budget $6,043,690 $6,460,306
Retirae Haalth - 3,808,978 - 4,145,763
TRS - 61,645 - 71,590
ERS - 110,235 - 113,605
Balance = £2,062,832 £2,120,348
Amount To Reduce 2 $66,516
Contingancy Tolal = £6,393,790

BUDGET Develupment Status

"All CoSers Considered” = Total CoSer Count = 148
[31]

Initial Draft Budget & Rate Sottlng Completad:
001, 002, 101, 321, 355, 402, 410, 414, A15APFS, 477, 511, 514, 515, 517, 526, 533, 599,
611, 612 670, 701, Fid, 712 Fi3, 715, 720,731 814, 915 §i6, 817

Initial Draft Budget & Rate Setting in Progress:
201, 202, 203, 205, 207, 208, 217, 223, 302, 503, 305, 330, 331, 352, 406, 415, 18ARTS,
512, 534, 537, 702, 703, 705, 730, 731, 732, 802, 823, 836, BTY, 980, 551, BE6

CoSer Adds {or in-walting)/Delotes:

Addedftn-Whiting: 306 (APEJ, T07 (JC), 310 {Asst Supt), 311 (ASL), 317 (Libe), 338 [curr),
EOF (Groats), 625 (Recrwitment)

603, 534, 722

fo g2 Defeted;

Cross Contract or Revenue/As Used Only;

200, 205, 210, 211, 300, 309, 339, 409, 412,419, 423, 424, 425, 42§, 428, 472, 502, 504, 509,
513, 518, 527, 532, 535, 540, 541, 543, 546, 549, 553, 554, 593, 600, 601, 602, 604, 605, 605,
&08, 610, 813, 514, 615, 616, 617, 5§18, 620, 622, 6§23, 624, 627, 628, G630, 31, 6§33, 635, 641,
542, 643, 660, 655, 671, 675, 680

ther: Grants & Federal Fund Programs:
B4, 820, 8239, B31, B35, B41, B42, B44, 845

[33]

[11]

4]

(9]




DRAFT Estimated Rates to Date

GOS8 | uyieimsls | Proposmgmme | Plfesnse

.mr -CTE $B8,830 £8,965 +135 1.5%
32— Hin. Libeacian $10%,380 £109,300 - 0%

:21' - Pubiic Refations %84 676; $500 $83,576; $590 (1,100} {1.3%)
338 — il Coeie. Duwe, $133,455 5133485 - 0%

355 — Drlvers Education $31,467 $31,785 +318 1.0%
402 — Murlti O 515,315 515,625 +310 2.0
405 oAy League $3,558 NOT DONE YET

40— AR.Erd Midddic Scir £21,450 530,200 +17,750 BZ.B%
412 - Equivalent At £10,20 TBD frem SED

d14 - Sumnrer School $247; §544; 50 §355; §545; 51 bL il z.mé;ua;m;
415-Arfs In Educstion £2,643; 0.154 NOT DOME YET

418 — Explor. Enrlch, §1,224, 0.130 HOT DONE YET

DRAFT Estimated Rates to Date
SLEED Adufu—lmtn- sz—;u:;clﬂ:?alu Difterence

418 -APPS $15.304; 5642 $15,204; £542 - Lt
477 - Distance Leam. | $37,517;§9,205: 5468 | $37,895:50,370; 5475 | +378; 48547 | OIS
507 - GRANTS = §$28,865; 5800, 5106 | NEW SERVICE -
ot—comenn | Sy grons | TSSO | o mome |1022%
512 ~ Liliwéry Medis £9.08 NOT DONE YET

st4-Tech Repsir | $11,338; $10.16; 0,051 | $11,338;$10.45;0.0525 | e00015 | CR 0N
515 — Ingtrugl, Tech. :;f:ga“;];:hgﬁaf& $:;:;:g: gglﬁ.;ih: *;tgi:"g?‘:f]:- LB‘}:I;‘JZ%;T%;

A $83,505; $740 +2461; +16
$2.900; $21.80; $11; $2,900; §21.80; 511,
515 — conlinged... $1,580; 20.65; $2,000; | $1.580; $0.95 $2.000; x 0%
514 14

e T W0 R $12.1ai;;!j 07,0386; 512.551;:5 ?‘}L 11,210; +4?5:‘ ;:,n&: 3.9?5935;9%;
528 — Honie Scliood %295 %295 - i %




DRAFT Estimated Rates to Date

546,779

2013-14 2014-15 o
Lo Adoptad Rate Proposed Rate Slaa

-t | SADUREY| sopmenn: | o] o ek

534 — Linavy Avto. $735; £420: 0,105 NOT DOMNE YET m i mm:::
CUATER POUNDER. with thtasa 111

s37—Library Callect, | Sl T4 ?.:zﬂ: P01050 1 wotpone YET prpRsE el
FRAT-0- Pl il

5§30 = Primting $0.075; §4,485 $0.075; $3,485 -3(1,000) 0%; {22.3%)

G0d — Nogotine (oata) $1,000 2600 [§400) [a0.05E)

S0 - Bub Calling 54,20 5435 40,08 1.4%

512 Salety & Risk £43,015; 5211 $13,265; $2.23 +260; +0.12. 1.9“.-'»:. 5.1%

670 - Purchasing 47,800 ; 5400 9,760 ; $425 +1,060; 525 | 251%; 63%

DRAFT Estimated Rates to Date

20131 2014-15
S Adoped Rate | ProposedRate | CLIHSREE

201 - 121 $24,452 NOT DONE YET

Zux - Job Coaching 514.65; 527,78 HOT DONE YET

202 - Hall-Day W, St £10,839 NOT DONE YET

T - 12924 5:;5.4; s NOT DONE YET

:1]5—8.1;:‘ $30,385 NOT DONE YET

FrE $43,231 NOT DONE YET

203 - Resource $3,388; 51,695 NOT DONE YET

217 — Day Treatmient $9ﬂ,7]'2_ > NOT DONE YET

223 - 111 Asal'sinides $34.102; $an 443 NOT DONE YET




DRAFT Estimated Rates to Date

2013-14 2014-15
GCOSER Diffarance
—— Adopted Rate Proposed Rats ———
307 - Vs, mpalred “;ﬁ?éfégf: MOT DONE YET
$102,765; 54,184;
303 — Teacher of Deal $458 0 400 NOT DONE YET
$103,605; $5.443; $204;
0% - Audlofogy $306; $7680.50 NOT DONE YET
106,615 $142,408;
305 - Spesch £2,900; $2045; $101; NOT DONE YET
$262
06 - Adspted PE £120,250 NOT DONE YET
307 - Jok Coach £30.517 NOT DONE YET
391 - ASL Teacher £102,765 NOT DONE YET
£103,751; 82,353;
AR — Phya. Therapy £1,176; $88; $205 NOT DONE YET
$103,751; 52,355
337 Oie. Therauy | s.176: s0m; 5208 NOT DOME YET
52— Counsaling 5‘”"“5‘:;3';““‘. $16% | ot DONE YET
DRAFT Estimated Rates to Date
201314 14-1 Differance
COSER M Pro R wa. AdopE & Pro] | v& Adogh & Pro]
§14 - Sp.Ed Summor | P: 47,0031 R: 87,112 P: §7,952 40405 4840 | 1965 11.6%
815 - Bwuner Rel. 5w | P 9949 R: 510551 P §110.95 +11.46; +5.44 11.5%; 5.2%
E16_Sum 4 4sss | P: 84,410 R: $4,398 P: §4,670 +260; +272 5.8% 1 6.2%
#17—Sum Oy Troat. | P: $13,843 5 R: §11,406 P: 12,810 {1,003} ; #1404 | (7.3%) : 12.3%

SAVE 37 OFF \ime
TODAY LT




DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts

101 - CTE el | we | HEs il | EE
Salary & Benefits 3,396,863 3,208,180 | 3,437,976 +$30,003
NOTE: Stalf FTE 33.9FTE| 83.6FTE STHFTE|  +3.9FTE™

EquiSup/Contr. 773,842 783,842 767,509 (6,333)
Transfars 2,177,551 2,477,551 2028378 | (3140173

TOTAL BUDGET = $6,350,276 | $6,169,573 $6,233,863 (5116,413) (1.8%)
Tusitinn 677 @ 58,830 Tfaff&? 700 @§8,065 | +23;+5135 +1.5%
Other Mise, Adjusts, | $378,856* | ($141,397) |  $11,500 ($367,156)

TOTAL REVENUED $6,366,666 | $6.923,929 $6,2a7,000 [$60, 565) {1.1%)
Est. SurplusiDef. + $6,290 | +5154,356 +$53,137 +$46,847

" 201213 budgot reductions of B350, 556 (plannad during dev.) & misc. revenue from resale, scrap, ERS rsv.,
4.0 Lialsor positlon; 3.0 add" Toh Assts; -.10 net of misc sdjustments {some staff moved to new prog In diff

CoSerk

DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts

410 -

2013-14 2013-14 2014-15 Orat DIt w) Dralt_%
Crossroads irlg. Begs) Drascted Propgesd Lk, Budnst Chp.
Salary & Benafits 347,840 331,230 560,560 +5513,020
NOTE: 5talt FTE 3.5FTE 3 35FTE 10.33 FTE +6.83 FTE""
EquiSup/Cantr. 27,513 27,513 37,156 +$0,643
Transfers -0- -0- 61,495 +551, 4055
TOTAL BUDGET 2 £375,353 £360,743 £a79,511 +5804,158 | +161.0%
Tuition 175@s21,450 | o028 | 25@539,200 | 4754817750 | vs2en
Qitvar Misc. Adjusis. - - - -
FOTAL REVENUE $375,375 £363,578 $980,000 +H004,625 | +181.1%
Est. Surplus/Dal =» + §22 +54,835 + 24B89 +54G7

** Staffing Increases fncluge:
+3.0 content area teachars, #+1.0 Counselor, +.58 Adnin, +1.0 TA, .75 Clerfcal, +.05 PE, +.45 RN

Ut Deal with G50's was that transfer charges would nof apply fn first year of program in order (o gof off
ground. Added infe formulas for 2004-15,




DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts

S e Orin. Budget Progscied Propassd Qrle. Budael % Chy.
s::_ws Benefifs 400,964 356,964 403,435 +52.475
NOTE: Staff FTE 3.07 FTE 2BOFTE SOFTE| (OF)FTE
Equ'SupGontr. 18,574 25,508 26,770 +55,196

Transfors 228,200 190,542 223,301 (§4,899)

TOTAL BUDGET = §047,738 571,014 $653,510 +$5772 | +0.0%
Subscr- BASE FEE 9 0 539,691 2 4@ 39,691 9 G 541,915 - ;452224 | +5.6%
Subscr— RWADA 20,625 @ $9.59 | 20625@ %0.50 | 20,148 @ $10.13 | (477); +50.54 | +5.6%

Otfir Mise, $04,691* £18,000 £72,184 ($22,507)
TOTAL REVENUES £649.704 E573.013 £653.518 +§3,814 | +0B%
SurplusiDef. = + 1,966 +51,909 +58 {$1,558)

*Assumed savings due fo Azst Supl consol. & other ¥fer refinements: £47,658; Workehops (o be bililed
back: $33.410; Per dieny work and sdniln fees on workshops: $10,623; ERS Reserve: $3.000

DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts

612 — Safely & 201314 2015314 2014-15 Dualt DAL w! Dicaft
Risk Qrigg. Dudgel Puciected Proposed Qi Budos] % Chg.

Salary & Henofits 124,030 120,830 126,430 +52,403

| wore: strere 115FTE 1A5FTE 1.15FTE
EquiSum/Gonir. 15,375 15,375 15,755 +£380
Transfers 4,018 8,019 9,372 +£353
TOTAL BUDGET 3 $148,424 $145,224 $151,566 53,482 | +2.4%
Subscr BASE FEE B (@ $13,015 8 (D $13,015 B G 13,265 - ;45250 +1.9%
Subszer - RWADA 21,461 @ 3§21 | 20011 @ $211 | 20,384 @ $2.23 | [1077); +80.42 | +5.79%

Ofher Mize. - - -
TOTAL REVENUES §149,403 %148,242 $151,576 +§2,472 | +1.5%
SurplusiDaf = + 3079 +53,018 + £10 (5985}

** ingrease largely represenis correction dee fo drog in AWA04,

Y



DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts

870 — Purchasing 2'“:1:::“ m m nwﬂ Budos %
Salary & Bonofits 184,165 185,305 165,808 (§18,267)"
NOTE: Stalf FTE 210FTE 20 FTE 1.85 FTE [.Eﬁﬁ
EquiSup/Contr. 5,250 5,250 6,015 + 5765
Transfars 23,169 23,163 20,389 (52,7700
TOTAL BUDGET = $212 584 §213,784 £102;312 (S2ma72} {9.55%4)
Suhscr- BASE FEE 3 g $7.800 0@ 57,800 9§ $9,760 - 451,960 +251%
Subscr — Spec. Bids 0@ 5400 02 3400 0@ 5425 »3 525 +6.3%
Subscr — Trans&ERS $143,853 $143,852 104,562 {538,291) {27.3%)
TOTAL REVENUE= $214,053 $214,053 §192,402 (521,651} | (10.4%)
Surplus/Def. & + %1460 + 5260 + %90 (51,378}

** Reclagsifed 25FTE of axisting purchasing staff to the Admin budget fo more accuriely roffect dities
parformed on behalf of BOCES.

DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts

814 -
201314 2013-14 2014-15 Dlraf) DpT, v Deafl %
Summer Oty Budie e Progossd 11, Bugnsd T iy

Ex.Ed.
Salary & Benofits 730,616 54,007 710,046 (29,570

NIOTE: Sinff FTE - - -
Equ/SupGontr. 47,600 34,452 41,825 |85,775)
Transfars 221,208 185,941 202,326 {518,883)

TOTAL BUDGET 2 $1,008,425 | $874.404 $954,197 (554,228) (5.4%)
Tultion 1a@so0s | ZAISE | p0@srena | (24 +s0aem | +136%
Other Misc. Adjusts, 2,TZ0FB - -

TOTAL REVENLE S £1,008,432 | sa7i491 £954,240 (554,182) I5.4%)

Est. Surplus/Def. +57 +50 +543 +536

** Rate correction due to enrollment decling.

10




DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts

815 —
204314 201314 2014-15 Draft DU wl Dratt %
Summer iy B oo S vk, Bt Gho
Related Sve.
Salary & Berelits 29,150 37,914 36,166 +57,046
NOTE: 51aif FTE - - -
Equ/SupiConts. 1.900 Tii 1,350 {$550)
Transfars 6,466 5,866 7,715 +1,249
TOTAL BUBGET 2 $37,516 |  $4d.403 $45.231 +$7716|  +206%
Tuition 362 @ $99.49 ;1“5?1 295 @ $110.95 | (67); +§11.46 | +11.5%
Offor Misc. Adfusts. 1,500 12,556 12,500 +11,000
TOTAL REVENUE = $37.516 £38,310 45,231 +57.715 +20.655
Est. SurplusiDaf. =3 + 50 (%6,183) +50 +50
** Rate comection due fo deciine fn unlts of senvice,
DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts
816 - 201314 2013-14 2014-15 Diradt DI, i Draft %
Summer 1:1 Qriq. Rudnal Aghaat Pranosed Oirlg. Bt Ch
Salary & Benefits 241,701 199,621 210,639 ($31,152)
NOTE: Stalf FTE - - - -
EquSup/Contr. 200 216 300 +5100
Transfors 43,584 39,298 19,199 (24,385)
TOTAL BUDGET & $205,575 | $23p135 $230,138 {555.437) {19.4%)
s 45.33 41 t
Tuitign B2@ 40 | T | AB@S4ET0 | (17);+45260 +5.0%
Ofher Misc, Adjists, 12,155 FB 39,767 FB 20,000 FB +7.845
TOTAL REVENUE = £285,675 $230,135 $£230,150 {855 425) [19.4%)
Est. SurpluziDel. = + 50 +50 + 512 +512

** Rate correction due fo enrcliment deciine.




DRAFT Budget Dev. Excerpts
8- 2043-44 201314 2014-15 i i Dl %
o 3- - Dral wif
SummerDay | o0 kst Proposed Crlg. Sudget Gha,

Treatment

Salary & Benofits 102,770 70,246 130,047 +827. 277
NOTE: Stalf FTE i . il 3

EquiSupiCanir, 59,280 100,804 117,200 357,811

Transfars 31,323 30,268 8,009 ($22.814)

TOTAL BUDGET 3 $193.382 $2§u1.419_ £256,156 +562,774 +325%.
Tultion 14 @ $13,813 $::j:5%9 2040 812,810 | 46 (51003 | (7.3%)
Otfer Misc. Adfusts. - - - 2

TOTAL REVENUE=D 5193382 |  $201,423 §256,200 +i62818 | +328%

Ext, SwplusiDaf, = +%0 +54 +544 +50
** Rafs dacresss dua fo snrolimant increase.

T ANRIND
Continued BUDGETARY Strategies

f
= Maintain lean budget line items where possible.

Consolidation of services where possible.

= Examining strategic opportunities relative to internal
support overhead
Assess vacancies due to attrition?

Savings due Lo contraction?

Use of Reserves if needed (Retirement, Unempl, Liability)

Continue to Grow services (existing and new)
Student Program Options (CTE, Alt, ExEd) Itinerant A5L
Recruitment Itinerant APE

Itinerant Assistant Supt for Instroction CHO Optians 77




Questions & Discussion

e sk oo ok o ok ol o ok ok ol ok o ol ol ok ke ke ol ke ok sk ok K

LT

I5



Oswego County BOCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOCES Board of Education

Chris Todd
FROM: Mark LaFountain

Asst. Supt. for Personnel
DATE: January 13, 2014
RE: Cover Memo for January 15, 2014 Personnel Report
Crossroads

Zhanna Saakian is being terminated from her position as a Math Teacher at
the Crossroads Academy. Juslin Halscy has been hired as a full-time Math

Teacher to replace her,

ML/ls




Board of Education
Porsonnel Report
January 15, 2014

Leave of Absence

N Progrem Position Effective Dute
Dimon, Renee Exceplianal Education Teixchivg Assistant 11112014 - GR02014
Retirement
Nomne qurmm _ Positlon Effective Data
Cromharli, Nancy reploia Edusalion Teaching Azsistant HEA0A
Terminalion
Name Progrom Position Effoctive Date
Saaklan, Zhanna Urossas Math Teacher {75%) 72014 (End of Day)
Appointments

Progrom |Huma Pasition Type Appt. Sulury Eff. Date | Encl Dote |Comments
Adult Education {Hilliar, Elizabalh Clinizal Instrucior 302 hr 121182013 0803052044 [0-10 hwshwk as por fimeshael

|Ly, Rebecea Clinical Inslructor 3021 mr 12H802013] 0602014 [0-19 heshwk 35 por limeshesl
Crossrodds [Hatsey, Justin {iMath Teachar Prob $55,026.000 0142 12014 | 0212017 Jfo be provated from 1721114

B Ll reducad and profated to 70%
(50% - CTE [Floral Design], 705

Rico, Margans |Business Teacher Ferm §50,783.0040y 0112112014 Crossroads) eli 1121714

{Exceplional Education Gayne, Donna Teaching Assisian (50%) SE0ATA.00 DVNBZ014] DE/30/2014 Jbo o peorated from 178714 o 50%
= Rocalled recated irom & preferred hifng Nis]

Laulangack, Choryl | Teaching Assistanl Perin 15.050.000 MiaE & peosaled from 11304
OCTe Dulson, Kasey Waorkshop Prazenlar 850,001 1201142013] 063012014 [as per limeshest

Gipo, Michola Workshop Presenter 550.00|/hr 1201172013] 083042014 [as per limasheat

Hardy, Suzanne Workslop Pressnlar §50.00)mr 12/1172013] 06002014 |as per limeshest

Kakiryland Jonalhan  [Workshop Presanter S50.0% e 1312013] 0672072014 [a= per tinesheal

Roggnberg, Janel  |Workshop Presenler 250001 121112013) GEA020144 |es per mashesl
VAP Grant Ling, Susan Commen Core Coach 235.00{Mhr 0202014 DB30201A [as per fmoshect

Seilz, Carmalila Mondls Consuilant S100.00mr 1101R013] 08002014 fas per imeshest

Substitute

Exceptional Education

Stolusky, Danizlie

[38.56hr

Fage 1




POINTS OF PRIDE PRESENTED TO
OSWEGO COUNTY BOCES BOARD OF EDUCATION
JANUARY 15, 2014

FROM:
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES
CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION

EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES:

Staff Development
Liane Benedict

o December:
o LAP Review support at Fulton HS — 8 classrooms visited, report
completed
o HS Literacy Network Meeting — 15 attended
e January:
o Literacy Network meeting this Friday — 45 attending
o Fulton ECC Meeting — Tri-State Rubric

o Sandy Creek — visiting ELA classrooms with follow up coaching, debriefing

o APW — meeting with classroom teachers to coach around ELA module
implementation

o Math Boot Camp - regional project with Teacher Center and OCM BOCES,
150 registered. Being held at Central Square Middle School January 17-18.
Andrew Chen keynoting.

o Cognitive Coaching Training/Symposium — Colorado



DDI — School Improvement

Barbara Recchio-Demmin

Attended S/CDN- sharing with districts current news and reforms

Presented workshop for LOTE teachers county wide focused on integrating
CCLS into Foreign Language curriculum

Working with Oswego CSD in reviewing their SIG Grant

Collaborative work with RIC in mining data from L2RPT for analysis and
distribution to districts

Complete and distributed a report analyzing effects of poverty on student
proficiency on the 3-8 state assessments

Roseann Bayne

Lead Evaluator Certification Training-APW, Fulton and Central Square

APPR Training- Hannibal

Facilitating Program Team Meetings at BOCES

Presenting at Oswego County High School Principals Meeting on February 3rd

Graduation Requirement Presentation with Superintendents

Model Schools

Peri Nelson

Offered 2 Model Schools Workshops and 2 Webinars

Held a Lunch & Learn on social bookmarking and online bookmarking tools for
Oswego County BOCES CTE.

Met with administrators from Oswego County BOCES Exceptional Education
regarding the use of Twitter.

Presented about Model Schools to the Fulton CSD Techneology Committee and
to Grade 5 Teachers at Hannibal CSD.

Collaborated with Tracy Fleming about the new Educational Technology
Specialist position.



Added and updated links for the CCLS webpage for Public Relations to post for
our county's teachers.

Created Common Core Mathematics workbooks for the newly released modules.

The Computer Education Coordinators have provided these additional Points of Pride
from their schools:

Jen has been working with Ted Love and Phoenix to begin introducing Flipped
Learning to teachers in the district. They've invited/booked Jonathan Bergmann,
(http://jonbergmann.com/) to give a keynote address to the district and consult
with a small group of teachers interested in the Flipped Learning model on their
March 24th Superintendent day. This will kick off a small pilot program with 1:1
devices in some classrooms implementing the Flipped Learning model. There is
an teacher application process involved in order to be part of this unique
instructional experience.

Jen and Nancy have been asked to present their work with Mexico Academy and
Central Schools: Blended Learning Academy at the NYSCATE Blended Learning
Summit in Albany on February 6, 2014. They will be giving information to
statewide district leaders on how they helped Mexico implement a Blended
Learning pilot with mobile devices, summer professional development and
ongoing teacher consultation.

Jen has organized a Schoology Lunch and Learn with Dan Gottleib of Schoology
Inc., to be held at the Oswego BOCES CCC Campus on January 29. She
enjoyed working to bring more information about Schoology (available through
State contract) to Oswego County Component Districts and looks forward to
possibly arranging more of these in the future with other companies.

Distance Learning
Laurie Ouderkirk

Connected Mexico HS Environmental students with the Alaskan Sealife Center for a
program about monitoring Sea Lions

School Library Systems

Marla Yudin

The School Library System is in the early stages of meeting with the Teacher
Preparation Department at SUNY-Oswego in order to plan for presentations to those
students in the teacher education department about the role of the librarian in helping
them and their future students be academically successful.




VAP Grant
Linda Nichols

The VAP grant is working on completing the quarterly reports due to the state. The first
AP professional development is scheduled for Friday, January 10. The service for 2014-
15 has been developed and is being presented to the districts in the four BOCES.

CONTINUING AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE):
Marla Berlin

¢  Two Model School Technology Trainings.

s Culinary Arts students worked with Exceptional Education students to bake
Christmas cookies.

¢ Public Safety & Justice students held a successful toy collection drive for Toys
for Tots.

« Floral students held a wreath and holiday arrangement sale.
o New Vision students on rotation at the Palladium Times had article published.

» Representatives attended Senator Ritchie's Agriculture Advisor Committee
meeting.

« Bryant & Stratton representative presented seminars on Interviewing Skills and
Dressing for Success.

EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION:
Jim Huber

o  Community Service Activities:

Mitten Tree Drive

Canned Food Drive

Christmas Caroling — St. Luke's, Seneca Hill, Ladies Home in Oswego
Baked cookies and delivered them to nursing homes

(o E B & B )

e Staff Development:

o CPR/AED
o Introduction to CCSS Shifts” Training
o Math Network — Teacher-to-Teacher — Grades 6-8



tﬂmraﬁa CMH@-

—
Fhone T15-063-4433
- Fax 315.963-7852
MARLA A. BERLIN, Principal of Career & Technfeal Education mberlinf@oswegobocas,ong

Jatmary 6, 2014
Atti: John Shelmidine and the Oswego County BOCHS Board of lducation
Our Hotticultare Instructor along with 3 students would Jike to attend the NY FFA 212 / 360 Conference at the
Hmbassy Suiles in Syracuse on Saturday, January 25 to Sunday, [anuary 26, 2014,
The following staff will be attending:
Margarel Rice / Instructar
The following students will be attending:
Austin Williams
IKayla Munger
Bethany Grepory
They will leave the BOCHS Campus at 9:00 am on Saturday, January 25; arrive at the linbassy Suites in Syracuse at
approximately 10:00 am, On Sunday, January 26™ at 12:00 the students and instructor will then board the bus to
return o BOCES for 1:00 pm pickup by patent or puardian.
With the boards permission we would like to attend the New York YA Conference.
Thank you,
Marla A, Betlin, Principal
Carcer & T'echnical Education

WAB hwd

OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, New York 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Oamgm Cmrzz'g

Phone 315-963-444%
Fax 315-883-7862
MARLA A, BERLIN, Principal of Carcer & Tochnical Education mbarlingoswegoboces.orng

January 8, 2014
Re: Tnternational Beauly Show New York City, March 11", 2014
Atin: Oswego County BOCHS Board of Liducation

The International Beauty Show in New York City is an annual event that brings together artists from all over the
world to educate students in all aspects of the Cosmelology Profession. We would like Lo request permission from
the boatd to have the students in the cosmetology program attend this event as we have done in the past,

The travel plans would include chattering a motor coach and leaving BOCES at 4am on March 11", 2014 and
returning (o the campus at approximately 12:00 pm that evening.

Should the hoard approve this tequest, we would provide a complete itineraty along with the names of the students
and chaperones that would be attending. Thank you for your time and consideration of this request.

Cordially,

e it / Qroe Mostee_

Mrs. Rovilo, Mrs, Hartman and Ms. Whalen
irovitof@oswegoboces.org [ thartman2@oswegoboces.org or (315) 963-4232

OsWEGD COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
172 County Route G4, Mexico, New York 13114

Chrislopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




LT |DfT (0T (BT (PE O[S |F g ot |T 6T [BIT (£TIT |T T21 |0BT [T |EF |£LE£2 |96T |IF STYLOL TE¥MOILLLSNI
w0 (O 0or (00T )2 0 P [ I ] T G o} o &) I o 0 o T T 0 o ot 1 a AREIR, PRLIED SH 09 FEUPRM
. of lag  |sg (8B [1E = [@ &8 |b o |d 0 i} a 1 ST 9T 0 £ (1< & oo|rE 5T g “Hosd JApEM PRI Y H OZE HupiRn
- o |0 0OT (00T (O 0 £ 12 (o gD o &} 0 o [ a 0 £ £ a a |E ¢} £ e Boad JEpE PRIHEY YZEAUREAn
¥y [0S [ps  |0OT |0OE |E [4 oo e a |e 1] o o T T 1 [ z z 0 o |z Z 0 SBR[ PALLIEG 1Y 09T FFUIPIEM
WM (0T [0E |88 (3B |5T st o T |& o0 o o] [i] £ £ £ v} ST a5t 3 3 |LT L LT wesdosd Suipes pue Jujg [EAP2N
wN [TL |EL 00T [00F |L L [ 15 R o {2 a] lal o a 5 g o L L 1} & 5T 5T n] wedod Juesssy RN
i3 |sL [B£ |E6 |06 [¥E ot © |E |5 I 4 (i jora T i] &T 81 T fira oz T a  [eg T [ weaFasd Buisinp) [E3E0EL] pEsURIT
N o o 0ot |00t (T 4 o |0 |d o |a 0 [e} 3 4 0 o 3 T z v} o |z o ra wesfaud (OWIH) vonesadn

spasupusIUEN Wawdinby AesH
N L5 |£5 DOT (OOT |FT T a L ¥ 8] (o] o] 0 1] Z 8 b 0] +T b o T |52 al L werdoad [39AH)
AuIEINpLUET 6 B UG UEA BuaedH
iy 00T [ooT |0OT (00T (T T o oo o a o a o 0 o T T o T T a a |t 1 i} e Eead 15uondanay a2y [BE0
wp (b5 |es (9| (98 (v jtE O b 9 o |a o v} a & L £T i} ¥ T o o |82 |BC [ Ao UePIipa] Allojoqajyd PRgRE0
ge £+ |£e oot |oor fer |sc [E |0 |5 T Iz vz L |D T 0T 0z o g |s¢ |0 |a sz [e2 |0 LIRS0 BRIY BRINN PELHTI
uh |SL |5E oOT |OO0T (8 B D [ ] oo [u] 1] 4] z 5 a 1] 4 ] o 2 |ST a1 o] wieiSoad esssy (EIUa] PERRLa]
vulo |0 o o |2 ] oo |o a o a o ¥ a 0 ] D a ] o (o |a ] ] JUEIESY YLESH "UNLPY PRTIED
ot |00T |00F (00T |QOT |T T ] o 0] +] 0] T T 4] o] k T o] T T a T Z T o wesfodd 0IH-8-100
poT (00T |00T (OO (00T |E T (I [ 1} [ T ks '+ 0 4 Z I+ T z 0 o |z Z u] wiesSnad yand | dwng-g-102
QT |0O0T 00T (00T |DOT T T o |2 (o |0 T 3 o] ¥] T T 1] T T a a |z T 4] WeiFod JBALp SnE-5-100
poT [0OT (00T [T6 |T6 0% a1 g 7 a 1] a Ot a1 o u] 0z CT a ot T o] g LT TT g wesfedd QIH-Y-102
oot |00T (00T 00T |0OT |9 9 o |a |& a [ i ] o] o ] ] 0 9 g 4} J |3 2 a weFoud ¥-100
g |92 fog (B3 |BE |L £ a |t |o oo ] a a T ] g | i L boolg |9t 8 g | “Bodd saowmaes g ATojouysaL DAROWOINY
== [ = (6 |2 [=] o I N o IR o T B - (7] = |2 |2 = | =
glg |2 |8 |8 | |3 |3|3(5E)8 |8 mmmmmwmwmmmmemmmmmmm
2l |2 |a |8 |2 |2 |2 |5 [2E|8 |E ] slzs|aE|Eolzg|Eg|g | |9 |2 E |7 |2
1218 (E 1212 |2 s |E (32|28 |8 g Zlaz|Z8(23 |37 |ak(s |7 |2 [E15 |2 |2
w % = = £ m m = - | e ~ 2 AP a5 ola = |5 A | =c |4 i 5 1] F - ke
B = &= m a - M i @ m 2 m 3 Sla m o 3 M m | m s g lm = - = m = =
2|5 |2 g |8 g = - B - | gls £ S |m E E(72 |8 m. LI O 2 =
=[x 12 (=2 [ |2 |= =& B e |5 & o = B2 i 2|2 |3 g (2|2 17 |5
lz |2 (2 |12 |2 |l |=m |z |% & | & Z e e z 3 |7 |2 (213 g
a1l |= |§ d & |& d (e |@ = sl ) 2172 S| =2l |2 |E |£ |& 3
|- | = =] = = = @ = |32 -
o | (= _— = 2 =0 wn m— E = = = m £, o m o =2
ol e = = o £ 2 S =2 @ E £ 3 = =] m =
= — o (73 =8 |= g = = = = B ® |2 @ 5
£l 2 |2 |2 = | 8] &| 5| 8| 5| 218 3
1\ |E 2| = =#| B| 2| ®| E|Z B
2ElE | &) 5| 2| E| 5| E| £|B
=12 |5 & =1 £ g = L B |& i
e |a - 2 o a| & B il s I
2 =2 & = a =8 m T
m - = m - a = m —
o M- B -1 =
= = Aui|Ea] [EUGEEINP] AEpUcaas 150d

£T/0E/9 03 TT/T/L 10} 104 IY FUNSNIDNT ONY INFWIIV1d NOILITAINOD T¥NNNY 53308 ALNNOD 09IMSO




Refund Policy

The Handbook of Accreditation states under Standard Seven - Financial Resources, Criterion 13,

the following:

The institution shall have a fair and equitable refund policy for the refund of tuition, fees, and
other institutional charges in the event the institution cancels a class If a student does not
anter or does not complete the period of enrollment for which the student has been charged.
All of the following are elements of a fair and equitable plan:

a.

b.

The institution's refund policy must be published in the catalog and be uniformly
administered.

Refunds, when due, must be made without requiring a request from the student
Refunds, when due, shall be made within 45 days (1) of the last day of attendance if
written notification of withdrawal has been provided {o the institution by the student,
or (2) from the date the Institution terminates the student or determines withdrawal by
the student.

Retention of tuition and fees collected in advance for a student who does not
commence class shall not exceed $100.

The institution must comply with the refund policies adopied by the Commission
unless a different policy is mandated by a non-public Institution's licensing agency or
a public institution’s governing board,

As referenced in itam "f" above, the refund policy adopted by the Commission is as stated below.

1.

Refunds for Classes Canceled by the Institution

If fuition and fees are collected In advance of the start date of a program and the institu-
tion cancels the class, 100% of the tuition and fees collected must be refunded. The
rafund shall be made within 45 days of the planned start date.

Refunds for Students Who Withdraw On or Before the First Day of Class

If tuition and fees are collected in advance of the start date of clagses and the stu-
dent does not begin classes or withdraws on the first day of classes, no more than
$100 of the tultion and fees may be retained by the institution. Appropriate refunds
for a student who does not begin classes shall be made within 45 days of the class start
date,

Policies and Rules of the Commission - 43




3. Refunds for Students Enrolled Prior to Visiting the Institution

Students who have not visited the school facility prior to enroliment will have the op-
portunity to withdraw without penalty within three days following either altendance ata
ragularly scheduled orientation or following a tour of the facilities and inspection of the
equipment.

4,  Refunds for Students Enrolled In Professional Development, Gontinuing Education, or
Limited Contract Instruction

Institutions engaging in pragrams which are shori-term must have a written policy or
contract statement regarding whether or not fees and Instructional charges are refund-
able.

5. Refunds for Withdrawal After Class Commences
{a) Public Insfitutions

The refund policy for students attending public Institutions shall be consisient with
the policy established by the institution’s governing board.

(b)  Non-Public Institutions

(1) Refund Policy for Programs Obligating Students for Periods of 12 Months or
Less

The refund policy for students attending non-public institutions who incur a
financial obligation for a period of 12 months or less shall be as follows:

(I)  During the first 10% of the period of financlal obligation, the institution
shall refund at least 80% of the tuition;

(i) After the first 10% of the pericd of financial obligation and until the end
of the first 25% of the period of obligation, the institution shall refund at
least 50% of the tuition:

(iiy After the first 25% of the period of financial obligation and until the end
of the first 50% of the perlod of obligation, the institution shall refund at
least 26% of the tultion; and,

(iv) After the first 50% of the period of financial obligation, the institution
may retain all of the tuition.

44 - Council on Occupational Education




CURRENA

ADMISSIONS POLICY FOR ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAMS

The program will comply with the State, Federal and Local Labar Laws. It shall be the policy of the Board of Cooperative
Educational Services of Oswego Countly to provide equal opportunitias for all persons affected by the myriad of operations of the
Oswego Counly BOCES without regard to age, race, sex, marital status, disability, creed, religion, political affiliation or national

arigin.

4. Admission into all classes is subject to acceptance and space availability. Students are encouraged to apply sarly, Once a
class is filled, applicants are placed ona waiting list. A minimum number of students must be enrolled {or classes to ocour.

2. Applicants should understand that not everyone is accepted into the program. A final decision on selaction will be made
after the candidate completes all of the application steps.

A, The complete application steps, as well a5 other pre-requisites, are outlined on the cover of the program application
packots,

4, All candidates will recelve a leller indicating whether or not they are being accepted into the program.

5, For the Practical Nursing, Medical Assistant, Dental Assistant, Nurse Aide Programs: Candidates must participate In an
admissions interview. The goal of the interview is to halp ensure that the candidate can and will be succassiul in the
program.

REFUND AND PAYMENT POLICY for ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Program costs are due at the beginning of each new program unless other arrangements have besn made. Theso may include &
paymeant plan, approved agency funding, or approved private education loans. Program costs must be paid in full prior to the end
date of the course.

TUITION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR COURSES OTHER THAN TITLE IV
Refunds and charges for all courses except Title IV courses will be determined per the following schedule:

1) Drop within first 10% of BOCES program ... e 9008 REFUNDED and 10% dues BOCES
2) Drop within first 15% of BOCES Program ... d 000 REFUNDED and 30% due BOCES
3) Drop within first 20% of BOCES program ... 0040 REFUNDED and 50% due BOCES
&) Drop within first 25% of BOCES Program ...eessma0de REFUNDED and 70% due BOCES
5) Drop Excesading 25% of BOCES program .0 REFUNDED and 100% due BOCES

TUITION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR TITLE IV PROGRAMS (PRACTICAL NURSING, MEDICAL ASSISTANT,

DENTAL ASSISTANT, AND AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY & SERVICES)
Refunds and charges for an enroliment period within a Title IV program will be delermined pear the following schedule:
1} Drop within first 10% of a payment period {either hall of the program) ..... 90% refunded, 10% dus BOCES
2) Drop within first 15% of a payment period {elther hall of Whe program) ... 70% refunded; 30% due BOCTES
3) Drop within first 20% of a payment period {eliher half of the program) ..... 50% refunded; 50% due BOCES
4) Drop within first 25% of a payment period {elther hall of the program) ..... 30% refunded; 70% due BOCES
5) Drop exceeding 25% of a payment period (gither half of the programy)...... 0% rofunded; 100% dus BOCES

A porcentage for refunds will be computed by Laking the total number of course hours the program has been in session, compared
to the total program hours possible, Qnly Witlan is refundable. The cost of books, uniforms, and other miscellancous items, are not
refundable: Tuition refund checks take up to thirty days to process after a request is submitted.

BOCES Adult Education Department does comply with Veterans Refund Policy, as well as all policies as sct forth In Vetorans
Administration Circular 22-79-6, dated March 8, 1879, on file in the school office.

RETURN OF TITLE IV AID

Federal regulations governing Lthe use of Tille IV funds (student loans and Pell Grants) dictate how much of this type of ald &
student has "earned” for the period of lime allended, Any “unearned” Title IV funds must be returned to the Title IV program (i.e.,
loan program or Pell Granl program). The amount of Title |V funds earned may not fully cover the institutional charges for the period
of enraliment. In fact, the determination of the amount of Title IV funds that a student has earmed has no relalionship o a student’s
aclual inslitutional costs, Astudent needs to be aware that if they drop from a program, Title IV funds may have 1o ba retumed o a







? %ﬁ \”) 0 S i L) 'Ih {'\.,[ ;{_ AR 3 ¥ Co I
ADMISSIONS POLICY FOR ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAMS

The program will comply with the State, Federal and Local Labor Laws. It shall be the policy of the Board of Cooperative
Educational Services of Osweago Counly 1o provide equal epportunities for all persons affected by the myriad of operations of the
Oswegn County BOCES withoul regard o age, race, sex, marilal stalus, disabilily, creed, religion, political affiliation or national
ornigin.

1. Admission into all classes s sublect to acceptance and space avallabllily. Students are encouraged to apply early. Once a

class is filled, applicants are placed ona waiting list. & minimum number of students must be enralied Tor classeas to occur,

2. Applicants should understand that not everyone is accepted into the program. A final decision on selection will be made

after the candidate completes all of the application steps.

3. Thie complete application steps, as well as othor pre-requisites, arc outlined on the cover of the program application

prckets.

4. Al candidates will receive a letler indicating whether or not they are being accepted into the program.

5. Far the Practical Nursing, Medical Assistant, Dental Assistant, Nurse Alde Programs: Candidates must parlicipate inan

admissions interview. The goal of the interview is 0 help ensure thal the candidale can and will be successful in the
pragram.

REFUND AND PAYMENT POLICY for ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Program costs are due at the beginning of each new program unless othor arrangements have been made. These may inslude a
pavment plan, approved agency funding, or approved private education loans, Program costs must be paid In full prior 1o the end
date of the course.

TUITION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR COURSES OTHER THAN TITLE IV

Refurds and charges for all courses except Tile IV courses will be determined per the following schedule:

1) Drop within first 10% of BOCES program ... e 80% REFUNDED and 0% due BOCES
2) Drop within first 20% of BOCES program ... § 00 REFUNDED and 30% due BOCES
3) Drop within first 25% of BOCES program ... e 500 REFUNDED and 50% dus BOCES
4) Drop within first 50% of BOCES program ... 2000 REFUNDED and 75% due BOCES
5) Drop Exceeding 50% of BOCES program .05 REFUNDED and 100% due BOCES

TUITION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR TITLE IV PROGRAMS (PRACTICAL NURSING, MEDICAL ASSISTANT,
DENTAL ASSISTANT, AND AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY & SERVICES)

Refunds and charges for an enrollment period within a Title IV program will be determined per the following schedule:
1) Drop within first 10% of a payment period (either half of the program) ..... 90% refunded, 10% due BOCES
2) Drop within first 20% of a payment period (either half of the program) ..... T0% refunded; 30% due BOCES
3) Drop within first 25% of a paymont period (either half of the program) ..... 50% refunded; 50% due BOCES
4) Drop within first 50% of a payment period (either half of the program) ..... 25% refunded; 75% duc BOCES
5) Drop exceading 50% of a payment period (gllher hall of the program)...... 0% refunded; 100% due BOCES

A parcentage for refunds will bo computed by taking the total number of course hours the program has been in session, comparcd
o the total program hours possibie: Only twition 1s refundable. The cost of books, uniforms, and other miscellaneous items, arenot
refundable, Tuition refund checlks take up to thirly days 1o process aller a reqguest is submilled.

BOCES Adult Education Department does comply with Veterans Refund Policy, as well as all policics as set forth in Veterans
Administration Circular 22-79-8, dated March 8, 1979, on file in the school office.

RETURN OF TITLE IV AID

Federal regulations governing the use of Title IV funds (student loans and Pell Grants) dictate how much of this type of ald &
student has "earned” for the period of time attended. Any "unearned” Tithe IV funds must be returned to the Title IV program {Le.,
loan program or Pell Grant program). The amount of Titke 1V funds eamed may not fully cover the Instilutional charges for the period
of enrcllment. In facl, he determination of the amount of Title IV funds thal & student has eamead has na relationship to & student's
actual instilutional cosls, A sludenl needs to be aware that If they drop from a program, Title [V funds may have W be relumed Lo &







